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THE MINISTER OF COMMERCE
WITH ADDITIONAL CHARGE OF
THE MINISTRY OF LAW AND JUS
TICE (SHRI SUBRAMANIAN
SWAMY: Our Members deciding to
speak arose because you permitted
Shri  Shankar Dayal Singh to make
certain irresponsible remarks. If they
are not on record, we will not speak.
Otherwise, we should be allowed to
speak.

SHRI SATYA PRAKASH MALAVIYA;
Hon. Shankar Dayal Singhji spoke without
your permission.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
BHASKAR ANNAJI MASODKAR): Now,
Mr. Ahluwalia wants to withdraw his motion.
I suppose he has the leave of the House to
withdraw this motion.

The motion was, by leave, withdrawn

THE VIC&CHAIRMAN (SHRI
BHASKAR ANNAJT MASODKAR): Now, 1
will put the motion moved by Shri Subodh
Kant Sahay to vote.

The question is".

"That this House approves the
Proclamation issued by the President on the
6th April, 1991, under article 356 of the
Constitution, in reaction to the State of
Haryana.

The motion was adopted.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI
BHASKAR ANNAJI MASODKAR): We
shall now proceed with the short Duration
discussion.
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SHORT DURATION DISCUSSION-
FAILURE OF GOVERNMENT TO PRO-
VIDE ADEQUATE SECURITY TO SHRI

RAJIV GANDHI AND TO PRECENT
THE LARGE SCALE VIOLENCE IN
VARIOUS PARTS OF THE COUNTRY
FOLLOWING HIS ASSASSINATION
(Contd.)

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: Sir, I want to
draw the attention of the Government
towards two issues. One is to provide
sufficient security to Rajiv Gandhi...

.. JTbe Vice-Chairman (Prof. Chandresh P.
Thakur) in the Chair.]

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): May I make
one request right in the beginning before I
resume?

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: Sir, I don't want
any interruption.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANRDESH P. THAKUR): No, there is
no intention to interrupt you. The only
request is that there are far too many
speakers still on the list and we will need the
cooperation of all the Members who are
going to speak, they should make limited
remarks. We understand the issue is serious,
people are feeling strongly about it and they
want to go on record. So with this request,
please continue.

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: Sir, [ am sorry to
say that during this discussion. I do not know
why the name of Shri Rajiv Gandhi was
dragged in because the issue we were
supposed to discuss is entirely different. I can
understand some of the references made, but
the way in which things are spoken—I have
listened to some of the speeches made by Shri
Salve and some other friends on that side
very carefully—I think they are not con-
cerned with the issues involved because I
never thought there was anything specific
about Rajiv Gandhi in this discussion. I
understood the point very well.

The point was—I think the last speaker
also spoke the same point—suppose some-
body opposed Rajiv Gandhi during his life
time, either on the political plane or on the
electronics issue or on the administration,
when he was the Prime Minister, that does
not mean that the man opposing his ideas
or the party
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opposing his ideas, is creating a national
anger against him and ultimately that
was the main reason for the tragedy. If
that is the idea, I can't agree with
you. I can't agree  with you.
That was slowly creeping in the discussion. I
feel that if the policy of any man, whoever he
may be, the Prime Minister or the President or
any Minister, is wrong according to my
understanding. I have every right to criticise. I
have every right to criticise in the Parliament
and outside the Parliament. I do not consider
it as a personal matter at all. If a question is
posed like that that you are conducting a
campaign for the last so many years, from the
very beginning, against corruption, against his
educational policy and against his industrial
policies—of course, we are opposing him—
does it mean that we are responsible because
of our political attitude for this tragic death?
This is wrong. I am very sorry to say that.
This is not the way to debate in this House.
That means you are suppressing the
democratic set-up in this country. I got up and
asked Mr. Salve "Are you against the act of
dissenting?" Act of dissenting is one of the
fundamental principles of democracy. I have
every right to dissent. Do not say that
whoever opposed his policy . . . (in-
terruptions) . . .

SHRI M. M. JACOB: Mr. Balaram, act of
dissenting is not personal vilification
(Interruptions). . .

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: If somebody has
spoken anything against him, then say XIZ
and like this. (Interruptions) . ..

SHRI JAGESH DESAT: Sir, in Gujarat
. (Interruptions). ,.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): What is that?
Is it a point of order?

SHRI JAGESH DESAI: In Gujarat one
Gujarathi weekly by VHP had drawn a
cartoon of Rajiv Gandhi saying that Rajivji is
Sawai Mohammad Gazni, Sawai Babar and
the Somanath Mandir was demolished by
Mohammad Gazni, and Rajivji is the hammer
which is going to demolish the new
Somanath Mandir
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and the 1991 award should be given to Rajiv
Gandhi. This kind of vilification was
indulged in by VHP and the weekly in
Gujarat. If such a hate campaign is being
built up then the possibility is there th:it
persons may take advantage of that and that
may result in such assassination. That is what
I want to say.

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: That is the point I
want to make. But that is not the point raised
by Mr. Salve. Mr. Salve is not here now. Mr.
Salve was saying that opposition was
opposing so many of his policies 1 was
listening. Then I got up and asked, "What is
your point? Are you speaking against act of
dissenting?" He kept quiet. That is the most
alarming thing that comes from the Congress
Benches. If you tak'e that line, then I tell you
that you will take the country into a different
line and you are giving a wrong signal to this
country. It is a democratic country. If we have
tolerance, you should also have tolerance. We
know your agony. We are also party to the
agony. Somebody was saying that it is
crocodile tears. Do not think that we are such
hypocrities. I am never a hypocrite in my life.
I have great regard for Rajiv Gandhi, but I
have serious criticism against him. Do you
knew that? That does not mean that I am
personally against him. Do not take it
personally like that. If you discuss in this way,
nobody can debate in this Parliament. . .
(Interruptions). .

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER; Mr. Balaram, 1
agree with you. We are one with you that
dissent strengthens democracy. The right of
dissent is inherent in the very democracy
itself. Nobody would say that merely because
you dissent, you are our opponent. That is not
the correct attitude. I do not know whether
the said that, because I was not there. But
since you are saying, he must have said that. I
am sorry that interpretation is not correct.

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: Now, T come
back to the point I am raising. There has been
a security lapse. Whatever Mr. Subramanian
Swamy may say anything. He was trying to
defend. It is most un-
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no doubt that there has
lapse. The Tamil Nadu
indirectly admitted that
there was a lapse. Otherwise, what was
ihe reason behind transferring the Home
Secretary'? Why did they do that? But,
they have not take action against any
other police officer who was responsible  for
these lapses. Do you know  when it
happening here? Now they are trying to
pass the buck. I read in the papers. A
spokesman of the Central Gvernment said
that messages were sent on the 19th to the
Tamil Nadu Government that there was a
serious risk to Shri  Rajiv  Gandhi's life
and proper security arrangements should
be made. The Chief Secretary of Tamil Nadu
said that they had taken sufficient steps
and the message was only an ordinary telex

fortunate. There is
been a security

Government has

message which was sent to all the State
Governments as a matter  of routine,
there was nothing new. So  now, the

Central Government is trying to pass the buck
on to the Tamil Nadu Government. I doubt
whether the Central Government or the
Tamil  Nadu Government realise the
seriousness of the issue. There has been a
security lapse. That is the point I want to
make. I don't want to go further on that
point. The second thing, is on the question
of terms of reference. The Prime Minister
said that he would discuss these terms of
reference with the Congress party. I do not
understand it. Are we  second class
citizens? Are we coming from other
countries? I am not a Ceylonese or a
Pakistani. Is it, that the Congress party is
the only party concerned about  the terms of
reference? I do not know what sort of private
talks you have. I do not want to say anything
more. All the parties are concerned about, the
terms of reference. There have been other
parties which have written letters saying
that the terms of reference are very
inconclusive and insufficient. We do not
know about the forces that are behind it.

The Prime Minister said that he  would
consult  with the Congress party. Poor
man he  became  the Prime Minister

because of them and so he is obliging
Interruptions). . .

SHUT P. SHIV SHANKER; TIassure
you. Ifhe consults me, I will request
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I him to consult all of you
tions)..

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: Thank you. At
least through you we will know what is
happening . . . (Interruptions). . . This is the
plight of the country . . . (Interruptions) . ..
The Prime Minister thinks it is a private affair
... I Interruptions)... T don't like this attitude
...(Interruptions. . . Now, coming to the next
issue, I had been to Tamil Nadu. . . (Interrup-
tions) ... T know what happened there .
.(Interruptions) .. I was in Andhra

j Pradesh along with my friend. I could not go to
Tripura. I want to say one thing here. There
was no retaliation on

| the part of the Opposition parties Nobody can
say that. In fact there was no

breakdown of law and order.
there in Tamil Nadu then.

SHRI M. PALANIYANDI: How do you
say that? There was a murder, murder of an
ATADMK man, and a number of people
were murdered.

... (Interrup-

I was

SHRI M. VINCENT (Tamil Nadu):
Four volunteers were murdered ... (In-
terruptions). , .

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: If there was any
retaliation, I regret I am not a man of that type.
You can correct me also. You just listen to me. |
was there in my party office in Madurai. It was
attacked by the Congress(I) people. One
Congress(I) man recognised me and he asked all
the other people to go back. So, our library was
saved. There were ahout fifty to sixty colleagues
of mine who were sitting there. I said, "Don't do
anything. Let them do whatever they want."
They attacked my office people. The Congress ,
(I) people, the Congress(I) leaders, did it. They
attacked our party office and I they attacked the
CPI(M) office. I went out and found out. They
attacked a number of the DMK offices. Even
today this is continuing. The Tamil Nadu Gov-
ernment could not control it sufficiently. That is
what I am saying. Violence is there. Today, I
got a call. Yesterday, they attacked one of our
offices.

Now, in Andhra Pradesh, what happened?

The extent of damage is unimaginable. A
particular person lost all his
machinery and instruments. Everything
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[Shri N. E. Balaram] was destroyed. It was all
done—I was told by a police officer who was
accompanying me—by two MLAs; at
least their encouragement was there. They
were there and the police officers could not
act because they thought since those MLAs
were having their own personal guns, they
would only be shooting each other. This is
what  the police officer said. So, it was
not the break-down of any law and order. A
number of MLAs and ex-MLAs were there and
they organised some hundred or two hundred
people and they attacked and started looting.
Nobody can say that it was a spontaneous action
on the part of: the people or it was a case of
mob violence. It was all organized. The
same pattern was there everywhere. How
did this happen? Mr. Shiv Shanker must be
knowing about the statement issuing by the
PCC(I) Presidents in Andhra Pradesh and
Tamil Nadu. What did they say? The
same thing. They had mentioned that so and
so was responsible for the murder of Rajiv
Gandhi. They mentioned the name, of the
party. Then, what would be the feeling of
the Congressmen? Thei.r feeling will be only
to finish the Opposition, the  Opposition
movement, to burn their offices and destroy
their ~ properties and to finish them. It is
because they had said that these people
were responsible for the killing of Rajiv
Gandhi. The same message and the seme
thing Even then neither the Chief Minister
nor the High Command—I know you did not
have any High Command at that time, I do not
want to get into another problem now
because this is aot the time to do it-
condemned it what prevent them? So,
what [ am saying isthat at no
stage should  anybody indulge in violence.
They tried to attack three of the contesting can-
didates in Kerala. Do you ever think that the
communists  will attack? Do you think
that the communists will support this sort of
murder? Why did they kill the commumfts? I
want to know from you. You coire and make
an in- So your people ran away. This is the
way your people are behaving. Please do
not doit. Even after  the session your
Presdient can issue.a state-
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ment condemning violence. That is the
maximum he can do. This is what is
happening. Very bad, according to me. And
the Government shall not take any action in at
all. This is the most surprising thing. In Tamil
Nadu now there is an argument going on.
Somehow we should find a solution to that.
The argument is that the DM'K is having
close connections with LTTE and the LTTE
people are responsible for this murder. So
naturally the DMK will know it. This is what
is going on in Tamil Nadu. Slogans are
raised. Mr Karunanidhi, when he was the
Chief Minister, had, so some talks with the
LTTE leaders in the Secretariat. The
Government should, I demand, publish the
minutes of the talks. (Time bell rings)

I would like to add one thing more. Now it is
high time for us to think how much money
this Government has given to the LTTE
people and how many LTTE people were
trained in oud country. (Time Bell rings). Let
the people in this country know who are
responsible for training the LTTE inside India
and who are responsible for giving a large
amount of money for building up terrorist
movement in Sri Lanka. Let all this be
published. Who gave them sophisticated
arms? Who gave them training? Let us be
very clear. Otherwise the people will
misunderstand. Do not put half-truths and
untruths. Why do you hide these facts? This is
an open society. Do this. Put everything
before the public. If Karunanidhi is an enemy
of the country, hang him; I have no objection.
But give all the facts. Do not give half-truths
and false propaganda. How much money have
you given from the Government of India to
them? How many camps were organized
when M.G.R. was the Chief Minister and
when Shrimati Indira Gandhi was there? Put
everything before the country. If Karunanidhi
is an enemy of the country, hang him; I have
no objection. Let the country be saved. I will
only say this much.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): I have an
announcement to make on behalf of the
Minister for Parliamentary Affairs.

Arrangements have been made for serving
snacks in th© Central Hall from 7
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p.m. awards for all member of the House and
the staff. Mr. Kapil Verma.

SHRI KAPIL VERMA: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, I am grateful to you for giving
me the opportunity to express my views on
this very important subject which had shaken
the whole country. The Prime Minister has
already spoken, and he has answered many
points. But I would like to make the points on
which I am not convinced and on which I
seek more information. Sir, I think, this rafale
tragedy has struck India for the third time
since Independence. After Mahatma Gandhi
and Indira Gandhi Rajiv Gandhi has joined
the galaxy of martyrs. He has sacrificed his
life at the altar of the country's unity and
integrity. And the forces who have done away
with his life are those who do not want to see
a strong, stable self-reliant democracy in
India. I will not repeat what my other hon.
colleagues have said in this House. But I am
very sure that the hidden hand behind this
diabolical conspiracy will be exposed, and in
any case efforts should be made to find out
what forces of destablisation are responsible
for it, who wanted to do away with a great
leader like Rajiv Gandhi who was known all
over the world and who had tried to raise
India to a high pedestal and assert the voice of
the Third World.

Sir the firm point Gandhi like to make is a
central point that is missed and about which I
tried to question the Prime Minister but I did
not get any convincing answer, and that is
about Intelligence. I think, this is a case of
dismal failure of Intelligence. Well, Sir, as
everybody knows in this House, Rajiv Gandhi
was 'Z 'xZ', that is to say, it was the high risk,
the highest level of duty risk which has to be
guarded at all costs. And it was very un-
fortunate that SPG was withdrawn. Well, I do
not want to enter into that controversy. But
still, as soon as that was done, the NSG—the
National Security Guard— should have been
given. But what was given for his protection
was only the Delhi Police. The most
important thing which has been missed in this
debate and which the Prime Minister also
missed in his reply is that the Delhi Police
does not
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have intelligence back-up of its own. It
receives intelligence from others. All the
newspapers were full of stories and there were
even stories in the westere press which you
might have seen, and there were reported of
conspiracies. Even before the elections, some
of the senior journalists in India have written
that even if Rajiv Gandhi comes back, his
Government will not survive. The am was that
probably some important internal and external
elements will not allow him to survive.
Anyway, this aspect might be looked into. But
what I said was that the Delhi Police which
travelled with him does not have intelligence
back-up it does not have an intelligence set-up
of its own. And this is the central point in the
protection of VIPs, of the category of Shri
Rajiv Gandhi who was supposed to be 'Z'
type. I am not entering into a technical
controversy whether the SPG was there Or the
NSG was there or what other type was there.
The important thing is that proper intelligence
should have been there. And when all kinds of
stories wer, Dbeing published in the
newspapers, I would like to know from the
Government what special arrangements. If
that made I am not taking about the 1400
policemen that ou talk of. They all ran away. |
am not talking of the people. The important
thing is to find out the plot. There are two
types of protection. I need not tell this to the
hon. Minister here. One is called the
proximate protection. Proximate protection
means protection of the body, the ring around.
And 7 p.M. they protect. Number two is
political intelligence to find out the plot. All
over the world there are stories of the spy
catchers and some other big books which have
been written. No central agency has carried
out such things. And there are people who do
it. So 1 would like to know this from the
Prima Minister specifically because the reply
he gave to my question does not meet the
requirements

I will not waste the time of the House by
reading out the statement of the Chief
Secretary of Tamil Nadu. He has given a
statement today that the Central message
received by him, the signal he received, was
general and not specific. The papers say very
clearly, the statements say very
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clearly that it was general. Now, I would like
the Minister to reply to this point. He should
listen to me. I am making a very important
point.

The important thing is that the. Prime
Minister has said in reply to my question
about the message received by the Chief
Secretary. The Chief Secretary has given a
statement which has been published on the
four page of the Time of India that it is a
general message, a general alert activity and not
a specific alert. That is what the Chief Secretary
said  But the Prime Minister contradicted it
today. I want to know why there was a con-
tradiction. 1 want to konw whether it was a
specific alert and what kind of alert it was. And
will you seek a clarification from the
Government as to why did they gave you
such a wrong information? I don't any that
the Prime Minister a wrong I may be wrong.
What was the position? We should be told
about it.  And then everybody knew that in
Tamil Nadu this was the particular area
where he was going. It was terrorist—
infested because of IPKF issue. T will not go
into details. The atmosphere there was full of
this feel-ing; In fact, news papers have
published that a taxi driver wrote on the wall
that "his abdomen will be ripped and he may
not go back. Rajiv Gandhi will not go back".
A colleague of ours here has read out a
statement saying that a public leader made a
speech that Rajiv Gandhi was coming to Tamil
Nadu but he would not go back alive.  So,
there is no question of forming a stable
government because the govennment — will
never exist.. So, when the air was full
of conspiracy there, when ugly
rumours were there,  what was the
Tamil Nadu Government doing? This I would
like to know. That is why I say that this is
a dismal failure of intelligence. = What did
the Government do? Now my sister here, Mrs.
Natalajan, would be able to throw more light
on it. What I would like to say is that there are
details published in the news papers about the
lack of security, that the bembs were there,
that the tissues were then, which  remained
unguarded. Then look at the airport where he
went. They said 1400  constables  were
there.
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thousands of people were there It was an
airport where no proper lighting was there.
No ambulance was there. I don't want to go
into details. Probably she will be able to
throw more light. In the end, I will request
the Government to look into these things. Mr.
Atal Bihari Vajpayee, the leader of the BJP,
has said in one of the press conferences that
the Commission should look into the charge
that the CIA was responsible for it. Anyway |
am not blaming any foreign agency I am
only saying that whosoever is responsible for
it internal or external, because there are all
kinds of ugly rumours, the Commission
should look into it and the terms of reference
should be expanded. In any case, if this
Commission is not competent to do it, let
some other body do it. But certainly the
Indian citizens have a right to know who is
responsible for it, whethe" Indian or foreign.
Who is responsible for is I hope the
Government will do something about it.
Thank you.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Dr. Nagen
Saikia, not here. Mrs. Natarajan.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN.
Mr. Vice-Chairman, I do not know whether
there is any point in even getting up and
speaking on this subject. I think perhaps the
best thing would have been for me to just rest
easy after the tributes were paid Yesterday to
our leader, Shri Rajiv Gandhi.

I feel that this Government has already made
up its mind about the end of th© investigation.
As you are all aware [ was an eye witness. |
still have not got over the shock of the
ghastly tragedy that it was my misfortune to
see. When I came here to Delhi to attend the
session, I was beginning to think that
maybe, some light will be  thrown;
maybe, something will come out of it;
maybe, there was really hope for the country
that we really find the people who are
responsible; maybe, we are able to even come
out of this tragedy in one piece But after
hearing Dr. Subramanian Swamy, after
hearing this Government's  point of view,
after hearing what the Prime Minister said 1
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have lost all hopes. 1 don't think they have
any intention of coming to the truth. They
have already started obfuscating the
investigation. They are taking a defensive
posture. They clearly do not want to find the
truth. And I want to place it on record that I
am absolutely convinced that if Dr. Swamy
can turn round and tell me that my word is not
important, I have nothing further to say
because it is not a question of my word. I have
no ego. In fact, I wish 1 had not been a
witness to it. It was such a ghastly tragedy and
I wish 1 had not not been a witness to it. It
was such a been a witness to it. If he can turn
round and say that all these people were there,
it is not a question of ego; that is not my word
against his, or my word against the thousand
policemen whom 1 don't know. But the
human tragedy haunts me. The human tragedy
does not let me sleep at night. I saw these so-
called responsible officers of law running
away and nothing that Dr. Swamy says or this
Government does to conceal it, will ever get
away from the fact that Rajiv Gandhi, his PSO
and 11 others were sprawled in the dust and I
was standing there hysterically screaming for
help, and not one of these policemen was
there, except Mr. Raghavan. the IG of Police
and another officer. This will haunt me till the
day I die. And nothing that this Government
does, or gets at to lay on the floor of the
House will ever change the truth of the matter
which was that the police ran away. I do not
want to get emotional about it.

Having said it, having placed it on record, I do
not believe that we are ever going to get at the
truth. I think a massive cover up job is being
indulged in by everybody concerned. I have my >
deep suspsicion that within the Government of
India it self today, there are forces who are
attempting to cover up the enquiry, who do not,
want the truth to ever come out. I hope they don't
succeed. But I thing it is my duty to this House
and to my colleagues who are here and to the
people of this country to place on record what I
saw. And I do this with the utmost sense of res-
ponsibility.

Sir, the security failed miserably. This is self-
evident. It appeals me; it makes me furious;
my blood boils when I have to sit and listen to
these people saying that adequate security
arrangement were made. My friend, Mr. Ish
Dutt Yadav said that all that could have been
done was done. Then why is it—I want to ask
him—that Mr. Rajiv Gandhi is not amongst us
today? If all that could have been done was
done, what happened to my leader? What
happened to one of the finest leaders that this
country ever had? What happened? Clearly
something failed. Clearly you failed miserably.
Why are you defensive about it? Why don't
you accept it? Why don't you get out of the
job? Why don't you try and find out who is
guilty? You have already resigned. It is a lame
duck Government. He had already resigned
once. What has he to lose now by accepting
responsibility? He cannot resign again. 1 am
not asking for his resignation. 1 am only
asking, why arc you covering it up? Why don't
you do your duty to the people of this country?
The point is, your security failed. When your
security had failed, what is it that is prompting
you to cover it up? It had failed because Shri
Rajiv Gandhi died. Either there is somebody
here who is trying to say that nothing had
happened, which has consequences that are to
terrible to think about. Or. the people of lidia,
including the Government, are important that
we are not able to find out who had
perrentrated this dastardly deed  There is
absolutely no hope for us if we are going to sit
back and accept it. There is absolutely no
hope. Are we so impotent that we are not able
to find out what had happened? Should we just
sit back and accept it and say that this had
happened?

Sir, let me be very specific. Fourteen days
have gone by. What is happening? Where is
the force? Where is the driving force? Where
is the burning anger? Where is the urgency of
the Government to find out the truth? They
have not yet been able to find out who the
assassin was. They have not arrested a single
officer, police officer, who was
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[Shrimati Jayanthi Natarajan] guilty of
dereliction of duty. They have not done a
single thing. They have not made one single
advance. Not one single advance. Not one
step had been taken. The only thing which
happened was, the Government of Tamil
Nadu transferred the Home Secretary. We
have a new Home Secretary now. This is the
only think which has happened. What
progress has been made? Where is the
urgency? What have you achieved? What
have you done?

Now, you sent one special investigating
team. Sir; here, I would like to bring on(
important thing to the notice of the House. [
do not know whether the State police is co-
operatioing with the special investigation
team or not. There are stories in the Press
which say that a video which was taken at the
function was not handed over by the State
Police to the Central agency. I want to know
whether it is true. The Minister of State for
Home is not here. Mr. Subodh Kant is not
here. I do not know whether the Minister of
Parliamentary Affairs would be abel to
engilhten me on this point. Is it true?

SHRI SATYA PRAKASH MALAVIYA:
He will be coming.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
But I cannot repeat my spe;ch again for his
benefit.

SHRI MURLIDHAR CHANDRAKANT
BHANDARE (Mabharashtra): Please make a
note.

SHRI SATYA PRAKASH MALAVIYA: I
am making a note.

SHRIMATI, JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
If it is true, what was the State Police doing?
Why were they sitting on this vital evidence?
If it is true, it is a serious charge. What action
have you taken?

SHRI N. E. BALARAM: He has not taken
any action.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
Not one police officer has been
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taken to task. I do not want to get emo
tional because I will get sidetracked.
But I want to point out that this parti
cular officer—I do not want to name
him—who was in charge of this func
tion reached his house even before
Rajiv Gandhi's body was removed from
there. After that, he got himhsell admit
ted to the Apollo Hospital because he
wanted to avoid trouble. Have you
taken any action against this police
officer? Instead of that, we have the
Government of Tamil Nadu coming out
with a statement whch was in supreme
bad taste. They came out with a state
ment yesterday or the day before where
they say that they moved the body of
Shri Rajiv Gandhi from the hospital to
the airport in twelve minutes. When the
man is already dead, they are proclaim
ing how efficient they are in moving the
body from the hospital to the airport!
This is the attitude. Sir, I am not trying
to be petty here. I am not trying to
point a finger of accusation. I am only
pointing out the attitude of the Gov
ernment. It is defensive. I am only
pointing out the attitude 'We have done
everything we could. Now it is your
fautl'. This is not the kind of attitude
we expect from the Government. What
have you done to find out the truth?
We are not interested in apportioning
blame. What kind of attitude is. 10
say that eight policemen died? We did
not want these eight policemen to die.
I saw them dying. I saw the agony of
these people who died. My heart goes
out to their families. But is policemen
dying proof that you had provided ade
quate security? Time and agin the Chief
Secretary is coming out with a statement,
the State  Govtrnment coming out
with a  statement, that most of
the people injured were police-
men. Can you, therefore, say 'We did
everything we could'? Are you proud that
eight policemen died? What an appalling
attitude! The point is, your security failed
miserably.

And it is not a consolation to anybody. It is
not a consolation to any of us that 8 of our
plicemen died. We would have given our
lives for our leader if we had the chance to
do it.
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Coming back to what I was saying, there is
not one single progress that has been made in
the investigation. I think this is because
various agencies of the Government of India
and the State Government of Tamil Nadu are
crossing swords with each other. They are
quibbling over the jurisidction. Each one is
saying tney have handed over Some thing to
somebody and I think under this bureaucratic
attitude no progress can be made, we are
never going to arrive at the truth.

Secondly, look at the attitude of this
Government. The Prime Minister says
that he wrote four letters to Mr. Rajiv
Gandhi and  with that his duty  is done
because the Prime Minister can only write
letters, he cannot do anything else. Mr.
Subodh Kant Sahay says that he has sent a
telex and with that his duty is done. The
Governor says that he hold  something to
the Congressmen and the Congressmen
were responsible for everything. With that his
duty is done.  Of course, the police say
that they did everything: that they could
and 8  policemen died. So, they did
everything that they could. Where is the buck
going to stop, who is going to own the
responsibility, who  is going to say, yes, |
am going to take up the responsibility?
How are they going to find out the truth?
Today when they turned round and told me
that my statement was not enough, [ want
to know why nobody came to take my
evidence when [ was sitting in Madras for
the last 14 days. Why? They do not
want to hear my evidence. They are
afraid of hearing something that is going to
be upleasant to them. Why doesn't
anybody come and askme? Ihave been
sitting over there. Nobody wants to know
my version. Is it goingto be unpleasant to
certain people in certain quarters? I am
afraid there isa deliberate attempt to
obliterate the truth.

Finally, some of my fijends wanted to
know the details from me. All the details
have already appeared in various sections of
the press. The fact is that some of us received
Mr. Rajiv Gandhi at
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the Madras Airport. He was late by more
than 40 minutes. He arrived at about 8.20
and we were at the tarmac to receive him.
When he got down from the plane there were
only 7to 8 Congressmen, all of whom were
known to each other. We garlanded and
welcomed him and took him back inside
the Airport. He went to the VIP lounge
where certain press people had gathered and
they wanted to talk to him. So, he sat
there and started talking to them. It was an
impromptu press conference. There was
absolutely no barrier to anybody who
wanted to enter the reserved VIP lounge.
Anybody could go there. There was a film
star, a lady, who managed to get in.
Nobody knew how she managed to get in.
She managed to  buttonhole him in
conversation for about 5 minutes. Mr. Rajiv
Gandhi was kind enough to keep on talking to
her. After the press conference was over, we
left and the convoy stopped at one or two
points. At one of the points where the
convoy stopped he sent for Mr. Sum an
Dubey and for me. He wanted to speak to
two of the reporters from the international
press. We found them at the next stop and
put them in his car and he convoy kept on
moving ahqad. When we reached the
venue of the meeting, just outside the
venue of the meeting there was a statue
of Mrs. Gandhi. He got down to garland
the statue. At that point for some reason
he was detained by a young man who kept
on talking to him. I do not know the reason,
but it was an inordinate delay. At that time
there were sounds of bursting of fire crackers.
We do not know who set on the fire
crackers, but Iassured Mr. Dubey and
other anxious members of Rajivji's party that
sometimes these things do happen in Tamil
Nadu, fire crackers are set on to announce the
arrival of a leader. I now feel that,
maybe, there was a deeper implication of
the bursting of the fire crackers. They could
have been burst by anybody. I do not know
who did it.  Then the convoy turned left and
Rajivji's car went almost up to the carpet
and he got down. I was about four cars
behind. I got down and ran up to join him.
At that point
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[Shrimati Jayanthi Natarajan] he turned
round. He did not break the barricades, he did
not go into the crowd, he did not do anything
that was against the secourity. He was
standing on the right side of the barricade and
waving to the crowds and he was just going
to walk up to receive the garlands of the
people who had been standing there. He
turned round and told me ------- 1 don't quite
remember what he said. In fact, he told me to
go to his car, and he said something about the
lady journalists. But because I was not able to
understand what he said, I waited for a second
and when he said to me again to go, I turned
and walked away very slowly. I must have
taken only ten paces when I heard this
explosion. In fact, a splinter, I think, must
have grazed my leg. I was knocked over by
the impact. I still thought it wa's a firecracker.
So, when I got up and turned round where
there have been 20, 25 people milling around,
there was a lot of smoke and everybody was
on the floor. And the carpet was on fire. A
part of the red carpet was also on fire. Nobody
knew what had happened. All I could see was
people running away from there. Then one
worker started shouting and I realized what
might have happened. To cut a long story
short, Sir, I walked forward. I saw cars
speeding away, I saw policemen taking off
their shirts and running. I did not understand
at that time why they were doing it. I think I
was still in a state of shock. I now realize that
they might have done it because they thouhgt
that the members of the public might attack
them.

Mr. Jaipal Reddy was Saying, in his speech,
that it is impossible for mass fury to take
place in a very short time, within one or two
hours, because otherwise it must have been
orchestrated. I saw with my own eyes, within
minutes how furious the few people standing
there were, and they started shouting at the
police. Perhaps, this was the reason why they
did that.

Anyway, I walked forward. I thought that
they must have saved Rajivji because I saw
the police cars speeding away. But, to cut it
short—I don't want to repeat it—I was toping
that they would have saved him. I was
trying to find
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his body but I couldn't. I saw the body of his
Personal Security Officer who was still alive.
His eyes were open—he was looking at me. |
recognized Mr. Gupta immediately. I bent
down, I was holding his hand and I kept
asking him, "How are you?" After a few
minutes he died right in front of my eyes.

Sir, the reason why I am saying this is
because of two things. There was no
ambulance. I don't know whose responsibility
it was to provide an ambulance. Whosoever's
responsibility it was, they failed. As I said, jt
is not my intention to apportion blame. As a
said, if people say that under the 'Z' category
it is up to the Government to provide an
ambulance, then the Government failed. If it
was the PCC, then the PCC failed. There was
no ambulance. And it really pains me. Of
course, Rajivji was beyond help: he was
blown to smithereens. But bad there been a
spark of life in him, there was no possibility
of having saved him. I place this on record
because, God forbid, if it should ever happen
again, we should not find ourselves in a situa-
tion like this. Take the case of the PSO. Every
life is precious. Supposing there had been the
smallest opportunity to save his life, because
he was still alive when I reached him, it was
not possible because there was nobody there.

So, for a couple of minutes I was standing
there and screaming hysterically for somebody
to come and lift the body of Rajivji. There was
nobody. People were just running away. And
anybody who dares tell me that there were
1,409 policemen there, anybody who dares tell
me that, then I am sorry to say, Sir, that it is
something that is so callous for them fo get up
and defend themselves after having allowed
this to happen, and that to me when I saw the
whole thing happening in front of my eyes.
Sir, there was not even a single policeman.
The reason why I keep on saying it is not
because I want all these people punished but
where were they when we needed help, where
were they to pick up the bodies, where were
they to take the wounded to hospital? There
was nobody there. After a few minutes Mr.
Moopa-nar came there and then there were
two o, three other party people. We had
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to almost heat up the police van driver to even
put the body of Rajiv Gandhi into the police
van. He was also running away. Our Youth
Congress boys we"e threatening to beat him
up. We backed up the van. Mr. Raghavan was
there, and Mr. RamakrisJhnan Wais there.
They were the only two police officers
present there. I challenge these people to
name even one. Again and agin at the risk of
repetition 1 want to say, I don't care whether
they are punished or not because they are not
going to bring Rajiv Gandhi back to life. God
forbid this ever happens again. We certainly
have to have far more responsible and res-
ponsive police force in this country.
Otherwise, these people are not fit to be
policemen. And tyhen the Government begins
to defend them, I think this is ihe dead end.
There is absolutely no defence. It is worse
than what the policemen are doing.

I don't want to take more time of the
House. I just want to point out to the House
another very very important fac-lor. As I said,
we were there, and Mr. Hanumanthappa also
came there a few minutes later. We were
screaming hysterically for help, but there was
nobody to help us. It must have been at 10—
45 or five minutes to eleven before we
managed to put the body in the van and take
it to the General Hospital. I say again that
there was no responsible person to ffelp us. It
was entirely the Congress people and Mr.
Raghavan who did the whole thing.

I want to ask one thing. How is it that the
agencies in America and in London
announced the death of Rajiv Gandhi at 10-
45? How did they do it? How did they get the
information? I am not able to understand this.
Sir. T think that there is something very sinis-
ter which I am not able to comprehend. I
thing that this has very very dangerous
implications for the country. I would say that
there was no responsible person, there was
nobody. Even the State Government did not
know how many
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people had been killed at 12—30. We had to
tell this to them becaus? we were there on the
spot, and none of the police officers were
there. It is not something I am making up. 1
told the Governor on the spot. I told the Advi-
sors on the spot. I told the Commissioner of
Police on the spot that his policemen had run
away. I kept on repeating it even at the
Hospital. I want to know how the BBC and
the CNN announced it while we were
struggling with the body to load it into the
police van. How did they manage to get the
information? This again is a failure of
security because obviously those assassins,
the conspirators who escaped, must have sent
a radio signal to somebody. There are such
dangerous implications. And we are standing
here trying to defend ourselves, throwing
allegations at each other but just not making
the least attempt to  find the truth.

Mr. Arafat has gone on record to say that
he had warned Rajiv Gandhi. What is this
Government doing? Why have they not sent a
team to ask Mr. Arafat where he got this
information from? Why have they not sent
the CBI spanning out everywhere? One team
goes to Columbo, and they are all looking at
the photographs of the LT{E, I think that the
LTTE was involved, but the LTTE was not
the only part of it. I think that it was a much
deeper plot with much more far-reaching
consequences. So, | think that theie has to be
a sense of urgency about it. I think that we
have to do it at least now. It is not just the
question of Mr. Rajiv Gandhi's death which
has shaken the country. I think that there is
something of far ar, very far-reaching
importance to this country, which has
happened behind all this. And if we do not
find it before it is too late, I think, the future
of this country lies under the cloud.

Finally, I just want to make a reference to
the violence. My friend, Mr. Viduthalai
Virumbi was talking about the extent of the
damage that was done. He referred to the
various party offices, and he said that it
was all directed
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against a particular party. I just want to place
on record that even the Cong-gress offices in
Madurai and various other places have been
burnt and Congressmen have been attack. I
have already spoken yesterday. There is no
defence. I condemn it in the most vehement
terms. There is no defence against any kind of
violence. It is pathetic, it is tragic that such a
treagedy should be followed by violence. But
it is unfair on the part of my frineds here of
trying to politise it by saying that it & only in
the places where the Congress Governments
are in power. It is unfair because as far as
Tamil Nadu is concerned— I do not know
about Andhra, and T do not know about
Tripura—far mo.-e Congress people were in
jail than the DMK epople. I do not know
whether ;he DMK has sent a single
memorandum to the Governor. We have taken
three delegations to the Governor to request
him to release the Congressmen who were in
jail. And this certainly does not point to the
fact that the Congressmen wera responsible
for the arson. This has happened also much
later.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: We
gave a memorandum. We have given
everything.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: I
want to talk about the atmosphere that was
created. Sir, it is a fact. [ hope that it is not
true. But there is a very strong rumour going
around and also reported in various sections of
the press that Mr. Gopalsamy has made a
speech deep down in South where he said:
"Rajiv Gandhi would not come to campaign."
I have got pamphlets with me and 1 do not
want to produce them here—"if he comes to
campaign he will not go back. I do not believe
it.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: This
Statement was repudiated. I have got with me
copies of the complaints received by our
office throughout Tamil Nadu. Esjch and
every newspaper tells about the agony.
The whole State was

affected and you can find out for your self from
these copies who were affected and who were
not affected. If you al-j low me I can place these
copies on the Table of the House. Somehow a
wrong allegation is being made again and again.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): She is
not making allegations. She is just referring to
some pamphlets.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN;
That is why I am just talking about the
atmosphere which you created as far as Tamil
Nadu is concerned because the tragedy took
place in Tamil Nadu. In peace-loving State,
how does this atmosphere of violence,
atmosphere of gun  culture come into
existence?

The then Chief Minister of Tamil
Nadu, Mr. Karunanidhi has made a
statement on the floor of the Tamil Nadu
Assembly. I am asking, through you,
my friends over here to think what kind
of ramifications these statements will
have, Mr. Karunanidhi said "IPKF
massacred more than 5000 Tamilians."
-The then Chief Minister of Tamil Nadu
made a statement like this. Then he Said:
"Prabhakaran is a Tamilian. Don't say
anything about Prabhakaran." When
somebody tried to compare Prabhakaran to a
notorious sandalwood smuggler, the Chief
Minister rose in protest and defended
Prabhakaran stoutly. When the IPKF came
back from Sri Lanka trough the process of
withdrawal Mr. Karunanidhi boycotted the
reception. Time and again the DMK has said
that if their Government is disturbed, if
anything is done: '"You will see a Punjab
situation in Tamil Nadu." Posters were put up
all over and one of their favourite tactics is

SHRI TINDIVANAM G. VENKATA-
RAMAN (Tamil Nadu); Mr. Vice-Chairman,
Sir, I want to know whether the hon. Member
is trying to build up a case. =~ What has she
got to do with that?

MISS SAROJ KHAPARDE: She is not
making any allegation.
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SHRI TINDIVANAM G. VENKAT-
RAMAN; We have got a right to object to
that.  (Interruptions). . .

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI:
Still we stand by the statement that IPKF has
massacred Tamilians, There is no nexus
between the DMK and the LITE
{Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Mrs. Jayanthi,
you are a trained lawyer. [ am sure you fill
not build up a case.

SHRI TINDIVANAM G. VENKAT-
RAMAN: She is building up a case. We have
got a right to object to it.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR); We will not
allow her to build up a case.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI:
Tamilian' were massacred by IPKF and the
Sinhalese.

SHRI TINDIVANAM G. VENKAT-
RAMAN; Till now what she was saying it
was all right but later on . . . {Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR); Please take
your seats. I request Mrs. Natarajan to keep
the Sentiments... {Interruptions) ... T am
speaking for you. Please -sit down. I would
like Mrs. Natarajan to kindly keep the
sentiments in view. I am sure you will do that.
You are a trained advocate and a practising
advocate. You will refrain from building up a
case. You can state facts. If you are stating
facts, then, people can differ from that. Then,
that is a different matter.

SHRI TINDIVANAM G. VENKAT-
RAMAN: How can she quote the pro-
cesdings of the Assembly here?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN
CHANDRESH P.
concluding now.

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN;
Sir, as a matter of fact, I heard Mr. Virumbi
just telling me that he stands by it. He
reiterated the statement. Then, I do not know
what he is Shouting about.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI
Regarding IPKF we

(PROF.
THAKUR); She is

VIRUMBI;
still stand by it
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but not with the LITE. Let me place it on
record.

SHRI TINDIVANAM G. VENKAT-
RAMAN; She wants; to build up a case.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI; They
have indulged in massacre. The Tamils were
massacred by the IPKF. We will never accept
that action. Our race has been actually
reduced there by the IPKF action.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR); I Suggest, do
not complicate the issue. You do not partly
agree and partly disagree. I suggest that she
will exercise restraint and use the language
carefully, please. {Interruptions). You have
made your submissions. I have heard you. I
am listening. Please sit down.

SHRI TINDIVANAM G. VENKAT-
RAMAN; She is building up a case.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR); She is not
building up a case. She will not be allowed to
build up a case. Please sit down
SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN; Sir,
I am just trying to point out that the kind of
atmosphere which was built up in Tamil
Nadu was not conducive to the peace of the
State being maintained. We have said several
times in Parliament that the then Home
Secretary Mr. Nagarajan who was practically
functioning as the Deputy Chief Minister
gave statements that there are no LTTE, there
is absolutely no nexus, there is nobody and
you cannot find even a single person. And the
very next day, they sweep down and arrest 86
militants. I do not know where they jumped
down from Mr. Karunanidhi was sitting with
Mr. V. P. Singh in Delhi telling the Go-
vernment of India that there are absolutely no
militants. In fact he said. "Why should they
be here? They are the kings in Eelam."

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAL VIRUMBI; Will
you kindly yield for a moment?

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: No.
It was at the same time that Mr. Padmanabha
and 16 others were  killed in cold blood in a
shoot-out in the
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[Shrimati Jayanthi Natarajan] heart of
Madras. That was the time this Government
should have been dismissed. We were
screaming from the floor of this House that
Jaw and order had gone. Fishermen were
kidnapped. (Interruptions) .

SHRI TINDIVANAM G. VENKAT-
RAMAN: Again she is building up a case.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: I want
to know these. Who has allowed camps at 31
places? Who has given Rs. 5 crores? Who has
actually started the gun-culture when the
bomb blast occurred in the airport?
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SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: During

the MGR period, the AIADMK, period,

actually Madras Airport was bombarded. A

bomb blast had occurred. At that time, no

Government was dismissed. More than 40

people had been torn to places.
(Interruptions).

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Now, any
unauthorised interruption will not go on
record.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI:*

SHRI TINDIVANAM G. VENKAT-
RAMAN:* SHRI MISA R. GANESAN:*

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): She is not

tTransliteration in Arabic Script. *Not

recorded.

building up any case and she will
not be allowed to build up any.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: *

SHRI TINDIVANAM G. VENKAT-
RAMAN:*

| SHRI MISA R. GANESAN: *

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN  (PROF. I
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): You just cannot
go on making interruptions. Please have
restraint. Please sit down. I will request you to
sit down. Just listen to me.

DR. G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY: *

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Mrs. Jayanthi
Natarajan, I suggest you do not make any
provocative reference. I am requesting her not
to make such references.

DR. RATNAKAR PANDEY: Please
control the House, Sir. (Interruptions)

IHE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): All of
you, please sit down. ... (Interruptions)
... Please sit clown. Sit down.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: *

SHRI TINDIVANAM G. VENKAT-
RAMAN: *

SHRI MISA R. GANESAN: *

IHE VICE-CHAIRMAN: Please sit down.
I am on my legs. . . . (Interruptions) .. .This
will not go on record. All of you, please sit
down. I am on my legs. You please listen to
me. Please sit down. Mr. Virumbi, please
sit down.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: SHRI
MISA R. GANESAN:* THE VICE-
CHAIRMAN (PROF. CHANDRESH P.
THAKUR): I am requesting you to sit down.
You just li'sten to me first. By simply
repeating, you are not helping yourself. .. .
(Interruptions) .. . Please sit down. (Interrup-
tions)
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SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI : *

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Will you
please sit down? Sit down. Let there be order
first. ... (Interruptions).. .Let me
make one request............ (Interruptions)...,
Please sit down. These things will not go on
record. Just listen to me. I think already
enough heat has been generated. Let us not
complicate the issue. I request Mrs. Jayanthi
Natarajan to conclude her statement. I think
the simple point she is trying to make is that
an atmosphere of violence has been created.
By way of illustrations, perhapsi she is
alluding that to us. I suggest that you don't
make elaborate references. . . . (Interruptions)
..If she tries to build up a case, by
implication she will destroy the case because
the matter is under investigation.
(Interruptions). . .She will not build up the
case. Mrs. Natarajan, please conclude. . . (
Interruptions).

SHRI M. M. JACOB: Are they going to
decide what she should speak, Sir?
(Interruptions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): We will look
into the records. That is over now
(Interruptions).

SHRIMATI  JAYANTHI = NATARA
JAN: T am sorry. I am not reading the
script from Mr. Karunanidhj. I am sorry,
I have to speak the truth. . . . (Interrup
tions) .. I am sorry, I have taken a
solemn oath in this House to read out
Mr. Karunanidhi's script. (Interruptions)
I am sorry, I would rather die than do
that... (Interruptions) . . No, I am here
to tell the truth. .. (Interruptions).. .I
am here to tell the truth... (Interrup
tions)

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Now will you
kondly conclude, Mrs. Natarajan?... (Interruptions).
.. Let us not make it nasty. ... (Interruption)..
.Please conclude now.

*Not recorder.
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SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN; Sir,
this is the problem with the DMK. This is exactly
what is reflected in the State also. I remember, Sir,
when the Government was dismissed what they did.
I remember one of their MPs said: "Neither Mr.
Rajiv Gandhi nor Mr. Chandra Shekhar will ever go
alive because they dismissed the State Govern-
ment". | remember he .was standing in the well of
the House; he turned round and told me, "We are
going to beat up people. Do you want the same
thing to happen to you as it happened to Miss
Jayaialitha?" etc, etc. This is their attitude.
(Interruptions). . .

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Now this is what
happens when you complicate the issues. You
please cooperate. {Interruptions) . Both the parties
should cooperate. (Interruptions) .Now, do not
make it a person-to-person debate. Please sit down.
(Interruptions).. Please sit down. (Interruptions) .

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY; Sir, on a point of
order.  (Interruptions).

THE . VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): There is a point of
order.

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Jayanthiii referred to
some talk that somebody indulged in the well of the
House. I am not saying that is false or right. That is
not on the record. Therefore, any lefe-rence to it is
not warranted and that cannot form part of
today's record.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Okay. That will not
go on record. (Interruptions) . . . She is agreeing.
(Interruptions) . . .

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: No,
let it remain. (Interruptions)

SHRI MURALIDHAR CHANDRAKANT
BHANDARE; Sir, it is not a question like that. I
have not seen any record which says that the
Members entered the Well. But, will it be wrong
for me to say that the Members entered the Well,
because it is no longer on the record?
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Mr. Bhandare,
wo will look into the matter
and see what will go on record. (In-
terruptions). We will look into that.
(Interruptions).

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
Sir, I am only saying . .. (Interruptions) . Sir, I
just want to point out that this is the kind of
culture of violence that these people indulge
in. The first thing that happens is that they say,
"You will not be able to do, you go back".
This is the kind of attitude they take. This is
the kind of attitude they spread all over the
State of Tamil Nadu. This is the reason why
the gun syndrome has come to stay. That is the
only thing that I wanted to point out here. That
is why it has reached the tragic pass and it
should end, and hopefully it will end with the
assassination of Rajiv Gandhi. At least there
are two points which I want to make which are
very vital and which need to be clarified. One
is after reading about the assassination and
seeing the pictures of the suspected assassin in
the newspapers some people have come out
with a story that a man, who was in Vellore
jail, spent more than an hour talking with the
same person which he saw in the picture and
that this happened in Vellore jail during the
last week of January, ending 31st January,
1991. Sir, when the investigating agencies
went to find out who were the people who
visited the jail and how they got the
permission—because LTTE militants were
lodged in the Vellore jail —a shocking
discovery came out that the entire jail records
were missing for that period of one week and
this was at a time when the DMK Government
was still in power and the jail authorities took
a very strange attitude. They said that there
were no visitors at all at that time. This is
something very strange that the records are not
there. This is something which is absolutely
shocking. We have to get at the truth of the
matter, particularly because we have made
allegations that Ministers—DMK Ministers at
that time—and PA's of the Ministers were
involved in getting bail for the LTTE
militants. The DMK Ministers, the PAs to
DMK Ministers were involved in
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getting bail for LTTE militants. We have said
that and it has gone on record. It has not been
denied. Therefore, there seems to be some
connection. I hope it is not there. But this
kind of further inference that the entire jail
record is missing is a very very serious matter
and it needs to be looked into. We have to
find the truth and we should not allow
anything to be suppressed. Finally, I have
another point. I know how my friends are
going to react. I do not want to make any
irresponsible allegations. But I would like to
know why senior DMK leaders cancelled
their lour programme on 21st evening and
wents back home. They had various tour
programmes... (Interruptions) . . .

SHRI MISA R. GANESAN; It is totally
wrong.. .(Interruptions)....it  is
not correct. . . (Interruptions). . .

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): She is
simply raising a question . . . (Interruptions)
.. .She is not answering it. .. (/n-terruptions).

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: That
is why we are saying that it is totally wrong.
We are replying.., (Interruptions) .. .it is
not correct... {Inter*
ruptions). . .

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: I
am not saying  anything  more...
(Interruptions)...! am concluding... (In-
terruptions) . . .

SHRI MISA R. GANESAN; Why is she
raising this question . . . (Interruptions).. At is
our internal matter... (Interruptions).. .

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): That matter is
over , . . (Interruptions).. .That is an interna!
party affair. . . (Interruptions) . . .

SHRI MISA R. GANESAN: Where did
Shri K. Ramamurthy go on that day. . .
(Interruptions). . .Where did he run away. ..
(Interruptions)...
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SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN; I
am not saying  anything  more...
(Interruptions). . .on that subject. . . (In-
terruptions) . . .1 am concluding.. . (Inter-

ruptions) . . .

SHRI MISA R. GANESAN: Why did Shri
K. Rarnamurthy run away.. . (Interruptions) .

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAIJAN;
That is wrong. . .(Interruptions),.. He did not
run away.. .(Interruptions) . . . Mr. Vice
Chairman, Sir, I think the question that the
DMK party cancelled its meeting is cleared .
.. (Interruptions) . ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR); That is a party
affair. It is an internal matter and it is
irrelevant... (Interruptions)...If some closed
it.. .(Interruptions),. I have closed it..
.(Interruptions).. . if some parties decided to
cancel their meeting, it is an internal affair.
Let us not discus's it... (Interruptions)., ,

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN:
Sir, I am concluding. I am not referring to that
again. I want to say that in this already
vitiated atmosphere when the whole country
shares this grief, 1 think it is extremely
unfortunate that throughout the state of Tamil
Nadu or in Delhi not one person from the
DMK party came to pay their respects to the
body. They appeared on TV. Not one person
came from Madras to Kanyakumari...
(Interruptions)

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: Our
leader has given an explanation for that. . .
(Interruptions) ...

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: I
only want to say this... (Interruptions) ... I do
not think that the situation is over; I do not
think that it is over. I think there is a serious
threat to various leaders' lives. There is a
rumour that there is a threat to the life of Ms
Jayaialitha, to the life of the TNCC (I)
President, and I request the Government not
to take this lightly as it did in the case of Mr.
Rajiv Gandhi. I request them to give adequate
protection to Ms Jayaialitha and various other
people whose lives are under threat. Thank
you, Sir.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): I am sure the
details that you have described with regard to
the situation which you per-somlly witnessed
are seriously disturbing; and I am sure the
Government will take serious note of it.
Now, Mr. Hanu-manthappa.

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA (Kar-
nataka) ; Sir, I stand with a heavy heart to pay
my respectful homage to our de-par:ed
leader, Shri Rajiv Gandhi.

Sir, as you know, when he came into the
political arena, he was never expected to
shoulder the responsibility of this
country. When  the assassination of
Indiraji had taken place, when the entire
atmosphere was vitiated and when the
lives of many persons were under threat, he was
called upon to shoulder the responsibility of this
country. I do notwant to go into
the details of his achievements because
many other Members have done that. I take
this opportunity to pay my homage to my
leader.

Regarding the Madras incidents on that day,
actually much has been said about the
meeting place. Nobody objected to the
meeting place, neither the police nor the
administration. [ visited the spot—I was an
observer in Tamil Nadu on behalf of the
AICC(]) and I visited the spot on the 19th. By
the time I went there the police officials had
already visited the spot and approved it. The
only objection was to making the stay
arrangements in Sri-perumbudur. Actually, the
tour programme sent from here mentioned
that  Rajivji would stay at night on the 21st
in Sri-perumbudur. That was  the point
about which I was worried becaus; there were
no proper arrangements. In spite of this, Mrs.
Maragatham Chandrasekhar was trying to put
him in some friend's  house which I looked
into.  But we were not happy about that. We
even said that the Rest House was a hundred
years old and it did not have even a good toilet
and, therefore, we ruled out his slay at  Sri-
perumbudur on that night. The next day also I
visited. But, by that time, th!'? police had taken
the hard decision. ~ They also
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said, "We also rule out his stay in Sri-
perumbudur.". It was because there was no
proper arrangement. One Jain had promised to
allow two rooms for the use of the President
of the Congress (I). We said that it was not
enough. If at al! he was to stay there, we said
that we wanted half-a-dozen rooms for his
convoy 8 PM. and his friends. There was no
such arrangement. And the police also said
that from the security angle the night halt is
not correct there. We agreed to that. We
shifted the venue according to the Police
advice for the night halt to the Madras Old
Airport Guest House. So regarding the meet-
ing place nobody had objected The police had
cleared the meeting place.

Sir, I was one of those who received him at
the airport. I garlanded him., I wished him. I
discussed with him. And later on, I never
knew that fate ...(/terruptions)

I spoke to the DIG (Intelligence). I Spoke to
DIG Mathur also. They objected There were
two points of objection. Let me go on record.
One was that on the same day at 6 o'clock
there was a public meeting to be addressed by
Shri Kamnanidhi at the same place,
Sriperumbudur. They rang me up and said :
"This is the position; why don't you cancel
your programme ? Request Rajiv Gandhi to
cancel the programme, because on the 21st
around the same time—6 o'clock—Mr.
Karunanidhi was addressing a meeting at that
place." Permission was sought one month
before. This they told me on the 20th. I said:
"This programme came to you two or three
days before and all these days you were
keeping quiet and now you are coming and
telling us to cancel the programme." I said: "I
am sorry we are not in a position to cancel the
programme. But let me know what is the time
7" He said that it was 6 o'clock. And our pro-
gramme was at 8.30. There was a two-and-a-
half hours' difference: T said: "It is up to you
to manage; you will have to provide security;
we are not going to..."

AN HON. MEMBER : Different place ?

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA: Different
plate. Only one place which was
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available was booked for the DMK meet ing.
We had to hunt fer a place, and lhat was
selected, and it was agreed to by the police, to
my knowledge. I discussed with Police
officers. There was no objection for that place
at all. The objection was for making the night
halt. But we were also not Satisfied. We
persuaded the High Command and The
President to change his programme cf halting.
We changed that venue so lhat he could come
back to Madras Airport.

After receiving him, after the Press
Conference, I was also in the convoy.
Actually I was in the standbye car. If
something happened, we had a standbye car. [
was travelling with my friend. Swamy Naik,
Observer with me, a Member of this House
and one of the Joint Secretaries of PCC. After
two wayside meetings, we got a message thai,
we should arrange next day's morning
breakfast before he took off for Pondicherry.
That is how I came to the spot. 1 was silting in
the car on the road. I was only waiting for the
VIP to reach the dais so that after he started
his speech we could go with the loint
Secretary to the hotel because by that time the
hotik would be closed, for arrangement of hte
next day's breakfast. When we were sitting
their there was a delay in reaching the dais. |
wondered why this delay was there; by this
time he should have reached the dais. By that
time I heard a big noise. There was a blast and
people started running here and there,
everybody including the police.

Immediately some of those injured who
were still alive were put into some vehicle and
sent. And word spread—we were standing
about 50 feet away—that Rajiv was serious
and unconscious and he was also taken to the
hospital. So we thought that he had been
removed to the hospital. After that the crowd
became less. I moved there and I met
Jayanthi. Jayanthi said : "Nothing is left".
These were the words she uttered to me. I
went nearer. By that time there was a rush
also and by that time we could locate Rajiv
Gandhi's body. By that time, no vehicles were
available. The last police van was already on
the road. It started to go. When we recognised
it, we had to call back, we had to shout at it.
This vehicle was brought back and
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we loaded this and sent. By this time, I tell
you, the mob was furious. My friends are
telling from the other side that the mob will
not become furious, etc. After sending this, |
started in my car—myself and Mr. Swamy
Naik. My car was smashed completely. In
spite of our shouting that we are the Congress
people, the mob was furious. By that time,
about 50 lorries were stopped. The cars were
stopped. All the vehicular traffic has come to
a halt. It was not even 11 o'clock. After cross-
ing somewhere. I saw the watch. It was five
minutes of eleven. In spite of shouting that we
are Congressmen, half a dozen people with
lathis, stones and what not, they beat us. The
driver was beaten. I bowed my head beneath
the seat and asked the driver to cross the pipes
that they have put up on the road. I asked him
to jump the pipes and run away. And we took
a diffeent route. On the way, the driver
wanted to remove the windscreen pieces. |
said, do not stop now; let us go further, let us
go farther away and then stop. That is how t
escaped this.

Sir, I am now putting two or three questions
about the security aspect. Many friends have
said that Rajiyji has a habit of breaking the
security barricades and going to the people,
and moving into the people. Yes, I have also
seen. One or two times I have also told him. I
used to attend his meetings and translate his
speeches when he toured in Karnataka. But on
that day, he did not cross the barricades. He
did not go to the people. He was only moving
in the direction where the police arrangement
was there. So, .he cannot be accused on that
count that he has over-stepped the security
barrier. I want to ask the Government one or
two questions. The garlanding of the statue
was not in the original programme. Who per-
mitted it, who arranged it is a question to be
probed into. We were not told. The Police has
not told wus. Even Mrs. Mara-gatham
Chandrasekhar was not told. So, garlanding of
Indira Gandhi's statue was not in the original
programme. How the police allowed it ? How
it happened'? Who gave the permission? This
is a question to be probed into. Secondly there
is a report. I already mentioned that there was
delay in reaching the dais, the distance fat he
covered, the place where the car
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stopped. Even after receiving g-ulands, he
could have reached the dais. But the reports
are that a lorry cleaner engaged him for five
minutes telling all the stories of the problems
of the lorry owners. Who allowed it, the
delay in proceeding to. the dais ? This is the
second aspect.

SHRI PARVATHANENI UPENDRA: To
enable the woman to reach. That was the
report.

SHRI H. HANUMANTHAPPA: Yes, it
goes without saying. That took five minutes.
Of course, in five minutes, anybody can reach
the distance from the statue. Earlier, I was not
accepting the theory that this lady was at the
statue and she ran. But there was this delay of
five minutes, engaging in conversation. That
might have been bee*use it was cross-like and
anybody can run within five minutes. And
immediately after that, 1 certainly oath-say
that the polic3 almost disappeared. I told you
that even the last van was forcibly brought
back and sent. These are the facts. In the late
night we have reached with great difficulty.
So, there are two or three points. One is the
garlanding of the statue. The second is the
intervention of a man to delay the receiving of
garlands or going to. the dais. And the third is
that there is no breaking of the security rule by
our President. I want to request the
Government to probe into these aspects which
may throw some light. Why this has happened
is a question to be probed and everyone in this
country has a right to think over it. What is
the atmosphere in the country today? The time
has corne for everyone of us to think on this.
The whole atmosphere is vitiated everywhere.
Even people from every place, from every
family ring up to know what is happening
everyday. Everyday there are killings. But if
somebody loots in Delhi and escapes, and
kills in town and escapes, then lor what
purpose are we running the Government ?
Why should there be a Government at all if
we cannot catch the culprit ? This is giving
lever to the terrorists or the extremists or
whosoever are indulging in this crime. I think
evrey Member of Parliament or member of the
society or even the parliamentarians
whichever party they belong to, have to put
their heads
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together to see that the cult of violence
is eradicated in order to saye the country,
in order to save the humaniiy. Now, I
come to the aspect of violence and other
complaints about the SPG, etc. Today
there is a report in the Times of India
about the SPG withdrawal. The former
Press Secretary has given an explanation.
He has said we have given adequate secu
rity to Rajiv Gandhi. He was allowed to
live for four months in the Prime Minis
ter's house. Sir the facts are Rajiv Gandhi
asked for accommodation on the Ist of
December. He had written on 2nd De
cember. I want to place certain
facts on record. I quote what
Mr. Jha ha's said in the Times of India
today:.

"Mr., Ganndhi asked for accommodation.
He stayed in Prime Minister's house for full
four months after he went out of power.
Later sufficiently well protected house, 10
Janpath was chosen because it has been the
residence of former Prime Minister and was
already partially equipped for the purpose
Elaborate additional security arrangements
were made and Mr. Gandhi and his family
was provided with"

Sir, actually the facts are Mr. Rajiv Gandhi
asked for alternative accommodation on 2nd
of December itself. The house was allotted on
4th of December. But the house was not
vacated. It was occupied by somebody. The
house was vacated on January 4 and after
renovation Mr. Gandhi occupied the house on
Sth February. 10 Janpath was the residence of
a former Prime Minister some two decades
ago. This house was not partially equipped for
security as claimed by Mr. Jha. No elaborate
additional  security arrangements  were
installed. So these are the facts. Regarding
SPG withdrawal a lot of things have been
told. But my point is not on Rajiv Gandhi or
V. P. Singh or who should be given what kind
of security, who has got the security risk and
what the intensity is of the security and the
seriousness of the crime that warrants the
security that is required. Whether Mr. V. P.
Singh was in that category or whether Mr.
Rajiv Gandhi was in that category is a
different matter. Mr. V. P. Singh said he did
not want security and he
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could even go to Punjab without security. He
said that he wanted to reduc, security and he
wanted to be a free man. That was the attitude
anj nature of Mr. V. P. Singh, whereas for
Mr. Rajiv Gandhi everyday there was an alert
to say that his life was threatened, that he
faced a security risk. So, proper security
arrangements were to be made. Now, whether
SPG was to be provided or the NSG or the
police, the a'm was to provide proper security
based on the intensity or the severity of the
risk involved.

Lastly, I appeal to everyone our friends
here and to the countrymen. Let us put our
heads together; let us put in our efforts
together and make this country free of
violence. Let us give our Bharat Mata as a
peaceful living place to our children. Thank
you.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Mr. Vincent.
May I make a request that from now on, the
speakers may please take limited time so that
everybody is able to make his point.

SHRI VISHVIJIT P. SINGH (Maha-
rashtra): That is very unfair.

SHRF G SWAMINATHAN: He is
from Tamil Nadu. You allowed other parties
more time. Why are you curtailing his time?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): I am only
making a request.

SHRI M. VINCENT. It is a matter of deep
anguish and shame on our democracy that the
champion of peace and non-violence,
champion of unity and integrity of this
country, the brightest charismatic hero of
Indian politics, Rajiv Gandhi, was brutally
assassinated. We lost a world leader, the
promising future of India.

The world had recognised his charismatic
leadership when Rajiv Gandhi was alive,
whereas majority of the opposition Indian
leaders have recognised his world popularity
and leadership only after his sad demise. This
kind of mentality should go from Indian
politics.
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When Rajiv Gandhi was attacked by a
Sinhalese in Sri Lanka, we felt, the blow was
not on the head of Rajiv Gandhi; it was a
blow on the head of India. He escaped the
blow of the Sinhalese sailor- in Sri Lankan
soil but he could not escape the blast by a
Sinhala girl on Tamil soil. Rajiy Gandhi has
fallen victim to a planned conspiracy and
sinister design. Only the investigation will
reveal who masterminded this attack whether
it is the handiwork of any foreign agency or
at the instigation of anti-social elements for
their political gain.

When we talk of lapse in security, we must
talk about decline of values in politics and
also scant regard for the unity and integrity
of the country. I want to make a specific
point in this matter.

Certain political leaders of Tamil Nadu,
with vested interest, have been attacking
Rajiv Gandhi personally, threatening even his
life, through speeches, slogans and writings. |
want the Government to probe these uncalled
for threats to Rajiv Gandhi's life by some
politicians of Tamil Nadu.

Since people had thcse threats at the back
of their mind, there was some backlash in
Tamil Nadu. When the people came to know
of the murder of Rajiv Gandhi, they could not
believe. The whole nation was shocked. The
people of Tamil Nadu felt that the incident is
a black spot on the golden pages of Tamil
history. They felt as a severe blow to their
culture, custom and convention. So it was a
spontaneous emotional outburst of the people.
No party had anything to do with it. It
happened within ten to twelve hours of the
assassination. No Party can organise such
disturbances throughout the length and
breadth of the State.

Sir, our leader Puratrhi Tialaivi Jayaialitha,
appealed to the people of Tamil Nadu, on the
22nd morning, to maintain peace. She also
condemned the violence But the retaliation,
after two days, against the AIADMK and the
Congress(I) men and attack on their properties
was planned Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, a
conspiracy is going on against our leader,
Puratchi Tialaivi Selvi Jayaialitha. Lt has been
reported in a section of the Press that she
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is already in the hit list. The Government of
India must give proper security to protect her
life.

In Asaripallam village of Kanyakumari
District, one AIADMK volunteer was brutally
beheaded when he was paying homage to
Rajiv  Gandhi. One Mathiara-san, an
AIADMK worker in Madras, was brutally
killed. A number of AIADMK workers have
been killed in Tamil Nadu. What does it
indicate? What does it mean? Who did it? Sir,
the Police have filed cases against some local
DMK volunteers but they have not arrested
anybody. Not only that. In some parte of
Tamil Nadu, our Party volunteers were
attacked when they were conducting prayers
and taking out processions to pay homage to
Rajiv Gandhi. Even after all this attack on,
and the killing of, our Party volunteers, the
Tamil Nadu Government arrested thousands
of our cadres. They arrested thousands of our
cadres as well as Congress(T) workers
illegally and framed false charges against
them,

I demand that all the AIADMK and
Congres's(I) volunteers who were arrested
should be released immediately. Sir, the
people of the country, particularly, the people
of Tamil Nadu want to know why nobody
from the D.M.K, went to pay last respects to
Shri Rajiv Gandhi.

Thank you.

PROF. SOURENDRA BHATTACHAR-
JEE: Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, at the outset, |
would point out the contrast in the atmosphere
of yesterday and today. While yesterday there
was a solemn atmosphere, today, by and large,
it has been acrimonious. This contrast should
not have been there, making the one a formal
act and the other a daily affair. It was really
conceded that the assassination of Shri Rajiv
Gandhi was something which posed the
danger of destabilisation of our country and a
danger to our democratic system and other
values. If that be the case, it would have been
neat and proper on our part to have been more
perspective, to have been more mutually
understanding and less mutually
recriminating. This h really the demand of the
situation. Thisis a very bad situation.
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My next point would be the particular
moment chosen by the assassins or the
conspirators to kill Rajiv Gandhi Only on the
preceding day, the first phase of the General
Elections to the Tenth Lok Sabha and
elections to some State Assemblies was held.
In the subsequent days, the remaining two
phases of the election's were to be held. At this
time the assassination took place. Even the
following events showed a pattern which was
to disrupt or to make it impossible to complete
the remaining electoral process in the biggest
democracy of the world. Our Election
Commission by its omissions and
commissions has raised legal apprehensions.
The first Presidential Proclamation required
the Lok Sabha to be constituted by the 5th of
June. After the assassination of Rajiv Gandhi,
the Chief Election Commissioner or the
Election Commission modified the election
schedule, indicating 18th June to be the last
date for publication of the results. It was only
a few days later that the other Presidential Pro-
clamation was issued. Thi, is something which
should be viewed very seriously because it
meant tinkering wish the electoral process.
This can very well bring about greater
uncertainty about completing the electoral
process and the election result on this occasion
could only be disastrous.

Now the question is, in whose interest this
conspiracy to kill Rajiv Gandhi must have
taken place? On that fateful night, from 11.45
to 2.00 in the night I started getting news bit
by bit through calls Press and otherwise. At
2.00 AM. there was a call from the USA
giving a new piece of information to me that
Rajiv Gandhi was murdered by a garland
which contained a bomb. The specific
information was not there with me. Mrs.
Jayanthi Natarajan, in a way, has made a very
perceptive speech today. She was very near to
the ghastly scene. She saw her own leader
really disintegrating before her own eyes.
That night i could not tell my daughter as to
what had actually happened, that his body and
head were Severed. It was difficult to talk to a
tender mind,. Mrs. Jayanthi Natarajan
revealed many points. But. I am not int, lined
to agree with the speech
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of our Prime Minister His speech was
extremely unsatisfactory, unbecoming. He
coatradicts the Chief Secretary of Tamil
Nadu that the warning was not of a ger:e-
ra] nature. If that is so, he should be
more specific. What does he propose to
do in respect of that Chief Secretary?
Fourteen hundred policemen are not able
to ensure security. Well, it may be said
that it is very difficult to prevent indivi
dual assassination. It can also be said, in
that case President Kennedy would not
have  been  murdered. But since
then there has been much
progress in the international secruity
apparatus. But with that what we learn is bit
by bit, from tidbits, from newspaper reports
and from other sources. So, when the Minister
of State for Home said that Rajiv Gandhi
started a security ring, that means he created
his own security ring. This type of statement
from the Prime Minister saying that Mr.
Yasser Arafat, one month back, warned Rajiv
Gandhi about thrs assassination risk, I don't
know on what basis it was told and why no
inquiry was made, which was pointed out by
Mrs. Natarajan. These are aspects which, T
will say, are serious ones and must be probed
into. Our Prime Minister, what for I don't
know, chose to conceal more than reveal. Let
us hope that the reply would not be like the
intervention. That is the last part of it.

My time, [ know, is metered.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Thank you
very much.

PROF. SOURENDRA BHATTA-
CHARIEE: Sir, you have been patient for
such a long time and, therefore, some
consideration may be shown to me, at the
most five minutes.

On the question of the things that happened
all around the country in the wake of the
murder of Rajiv Gandhi, what was told here
today was really a traumatic experience.
Perhaps, .hat expression is ai'so not adequate.
But all that Mrs. Natarajan spoke of was the
atmosphere that was created in Tamil Nadu,
in Andhra, in Karnataka, in West
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Bengal and in Tripura -n the wake of the
murder of Mr. Rajiv Gandhi. Much has been
made of the political propaganda made
against Mr. Rajiv Gandhi over the years. The
question is, I am at one, in complete
agreement with Mr. Narasimha Rao, the
current President of the Congress(I), when he
said that we are political opponents, not
enemies. But in the activities of the members
of his party, that idea we do not find.

Gandhi's death, as for
example, in West Bengal, it as  the Left
Front which declared a bandh. It was the
Left Front parties which were going to
participate in the all-party meeting. But
really there was a very uncalled for,
unfortunate, statement on the part of the
current Congress(I) President in West Bengal.
While the  Left Front organised its own
condolence meeting wherein it was said
that some disturbances took, place in which a
section of Congressmen were involved, it was
not said that the Congress organization was
involved. In the case of Tripura there is on
such  opportunity. It is, as Mr. Sikander
Bakht told, a Government taken over by the
goons, so to say—the Government run by
the Congress(I) Party.

Now, after Rajiv

If you allow, the need of the hour was
to close our ranks against these dangers
of which all of us spoke. I thank Mrs.
Natarajan that she named the USA. My
experience in this House has ever been—
it is from 1978—whether it is the Janata
Party Government, whether it is the
Congress (I) Government  of  Mrs.
Gandhi or the Congress(I) Government of
Mr. Rajiv Gandhi or the Janata Dal
Government of Mr. V. P. Singh, that the
name of USA in blaming was taboo. Even
repeated questioning could not elicit the name
of a particular State which was conspiring the
world over to destabilize different
Governments. If that Government is here.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): I don't think

she has accused any  particular
country.
PROF. SOURENDRA BHATTA-

CHARIEE: She has pointed it out. She is
there. She can contradict me if I am
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misquoting her. I thanked her for she
named the country. I took no note of it, but I
listened to her with rapt attention. ~ She said
that the television network was an
independent network; no doubt. But we
know how this Government  machinary
works and how the Central Intelligence
Agency works in our country and those in
other countries and through which conduits.
We don't have the courage. We are
almost mortgaged to the World Bank. We are
mortgaged to the commericJal — banks in the
USA and other western countries.  We
have been made so over the years by  all
the successive Governments of different hues.
Mr. Chandra Shekhar was very clearly
refuelling the Us aircraft. He considered it to
be a humanitarian one.

If all these issues are to be taken care of
and a line of action is to be adopted, a
consensus can be evolved. It would be
necessary to evolve that so that the extreme
danger facing the country can be avoided.

Thank you. Mr. Vice-Chairman.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Mr. Narayan
Kar, two minutes.

SHRI NARAYAN KAR (Tripura): Thank
you, Sir, for giving me two minutes.

AN HON. MEMBER; He is from Tri
pura.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Tripura does
not have any fixed time allotment.

SHRI NARAYAN KAR: Let me confine
myself to the happenings after the brutal
assassination of Rajiv Gandhi because our
leader, Shri Dipen Ghosh, has spoken on
security lapses.

After the brutal assassination of the former
Prime Minister, Shri Rajiv Gandhi, in the
early hours of May, 22, an all-out attack was
directed at all the CPKM) offices, the houses
of the CPI(M) leaders and supporters, 'shops
and establishments of those considered to be
non Congress) activist and even newspaper
offices. The offices and houses of other
opposition
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[Shri Narayan Kar] parties were not
spared. The information collected so far it
that 73 CPI(M) offices were  ransacked and
looted, 2 offices were forcibly occupied, 2
Janata Dal offices, 2 CPI offices, one RSP
office were gutted, and 1 BJP election office
was ransacked, 502  houses of the CPI(M)
leaders, supporters and sympathisers were
ransacked and looted, 234 houses were
completely gutted.  Seven persons were
killed, 253 shops and establishments were
ransacked and looted, and 271 shop's
were gutted. Even the residence of Sri
Bhupen Dutta Bhowfaick, the editor of the
"Danik  Sambad," an independent
candidate in the ensuing Lok Sabha elections,
was attacked twice on May 22 in the heart of
Agartala town. The house of Shri Viren
Dutta, a prominent CPI(M) leader, ex-MP
and ex-Minister, was nttacked in broad
day-light. What happened to me? I was
forced to leave my residence. On 22nd from
seven o'clock in the morning up to twelve
o'clock three times my house was attacked.
Finally they sprayed petrol and tried to set it
on fire.  The local people came forward to
resist these people.  The Congress(I)
people are saying that they are not Congress

people.  But when they came to my house to
set it on fire, they shouted slongans,
"Rajiv. Gandhi amar rahe. Congress(I)

zindabad." Who were they?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): They can be
anybody.

SHRr NARAYAN KAR: What was the
role of the local Government there? What is
worse is that all these incidents of murder,
loot and arson were perpetrated with the
police remaining a silent on-looker and the
State administration aiding and abetting the
miscreants belonging to the ruling party in the
State. The next day two persons were
arrested, and the Congress (I) gave a call for
strike to release these miscreants. Now this
House should consider who they were.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN  (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Your two
minutes are over.

SHRI NARAYAN KAR: This attack was
fre-planned  even fcefor* the
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assassination of Rajiv Gandhi with a view to
terrorise the CPI(M) cadres and supporters on
the eve of the polling date fixed on May 23
and to ensure large scale rigging in the State.
The assassination of Rajiv Gandhi only
provided the pretext to launch these attacks in
a brazen fashion in broad day light.

In this connection I would like to draw the
attention of the House that the elections held
recently in Tripura have been vitiated by large
scale intimidation booth capturing and
violence directed against the political
opponents. This was the experience in the
1989 Lok Sabha elections, the election to the
Tripura Tribal Areas Autonomous District
Council and bye-elections to (he
Assembly constituencies.

After the poll notification for the Tenth Lok
Sabha, 9 IAS officers had written to the Chief
Electoral Officer and CEC stating that in the
present atmosphere free and fair elections are
not possible. So we demand the polling sche-
dule on 12th June be postponed so that
sufficient time is given for restoration of
normalcy, for adequate deployment of Central
security forces and special measures to be
taken by the Election Commission directly to
supervise the polling in Tripura. Failure to
postpone poll is nothing but to deprive the
citizens of Tripura their right to exercise
franchise and to give free rein for rigging the
elections. So we demand a judicial inquiry to
be headed by a Judge of the Supreme Court to
investigate the violent incidents in the State.
The victims should be compensated and
culprits should be booked.

SHRI VISHVIJIT P. SINGH: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, Sir, my leader has been assas-
sinated. I really have nothing to look forward
to. I find myself in cul-de-sac. He was cut
down in the prime of his life and all of us
have been cut down with him. As a nation [
know and even as I speak that those forces
which are responsible fo the death of my
leader do not want us to speak the truth in this
House. They do not even want me to speak.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN  (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): We are here
to protect your interests.

SHRI VISHVIIT SINGH: I would like to
bring to the notice of the House, Mr. Vice-
Charman, they have threatened me to the
extent...

DR. G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY: Itis a
grave charge. You must take cognizance of
it.

SHRI VISHVIIT P. SINGH: I can sub-
stantiate it. [ want the Government to> take
cognizance of it. The Home Minister was
sitting here, he has gone away. I have
brought it to the notice of the Prime Minister,
he has gone away. There is nobody to ear
what we have to say.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN  (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): The Minister
is here.

SHRI VISHVIIT P. SINGH: You are
here. (Interruptions)., . There is nothing to
laugh at. I know that you are finding it funny.
You find anything funny. It is about time you
started taking things seriously.

I got a letter today in the post, got today's
date mark on it. What does it say?

"Dear Sir,

You are very faithful. Where were you
when Mrs. Gandhi and Rajiv were killed?
Why don't you go and serve them in heaven?
You will be well settled in in heaven than in
India for getting more enjoyment. If you start
your bloody mouth open again, it will be shut
by the nice bullet. So keep it shut and don't try
to be oversmart or face the way your masters
have done if you open your mouth again."
This is the post card I have got today in my
name. They want to keep us quiet in the
inquiry. This is a grand conspiracy. This is not
just a localised conspiracy. It is not just a
small conspiracy. It is a grand conspiracy. I
want to expose this conspiracy and lhat is why
they want to shut me up. I want to expose this
conspiracy. This conpiracy is against our
country. Who was the symbol of our country?
The symbol  of
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our country was the Father of the Nation.
Those very forces killed him. Those very
forces killed my late leader Mrs. Indira
Gandhi. They expected that the country would
crumble. But the country did not crumble. It
emerged once again from the ashes under the
leadership of Mr. Rajiv Gandhi. And then
what did they do? They started a campaign ot
calumny against my leader. They started a
campaign of slander. They started a campaign
of whi'sper in nooks and corners. When the
whisper became loud enough, they said, "See,
this is the truth". And it was all a lie. They
built up a fabric of lies. The proof has now
finally come. They engineered a report from
the CAG and this CAG is an independent
authority. That same CAG is today a candidal
of a political party. It is a shame. They set up,
they started talking about Bofors using that
CAG. They started attacking whom? The
Bachchans. Why? Because the Bachchans
were close to Mr. Gandhi. They started telling
lies. Today the Bachchans have been
exonerated by all the courts. They have
collected damages and are suing everybody
and are collecting money from everybody as
damages proving that it was all lie. But at that
time, it was convenient. It suited everybody to
show that this was what was going on. It was
a campaign of calumny. They talked about V.
P. Singh. He left the parry. Before he left the
party, I met him. He mentioned that in the
House. I spoke to him. I could see his
intentions at that point of time. He said
nobody would be able to stop him. He spoke
untruth in the House. He spoke about Fairfax.
I still remember. My cousin Arun Singh and
myself, both of us, caught him in the lobby.
And we said, "Rajah, why are you telling
lies?" He said,

Ut AWHFE AE, 7 AT FT @I
Z. .. (swam)
There it was in front of us. He contesied

the elections from Allahabad, He tonk
help from Haji Mastan, He said,

& Fa1 FE QT AWM A F,
¥ wEw § a4 A1 & A % 7
Hypocrisy! (Interruptions)
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3DR. G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY: He
defeated you.

SHRI VISHVIJIT P. SINGH: Yes. He
defeated us. I know he defeated us. He set up
two kinds of cases.

DR. G. VIJAYA MOHAN REDDY:
Why do you bring in them?

SHRI VISHVJIT  P. SINGH: I want to
bring them in. I have to bring them in. Don't
try to keep me quite today, (Interruptions). I
implore upon you with folded hands to allow
me to have my say today. He set up the Bofors
case and the pand-ubbe case, the HDW case.
Nobody stopped to think that Rajiv Gandhi's
Government had nothng to do  with the HDW
deal. Itwasa campaign of calumny
against my leader which was on and on and
on. Parliament was used. This very House-Mr.
Vice-Chairman, you were a witness to
this—was used to further this campaign of
calumny. We were all witnesses to scenes,
unprecedented scenes. Day after day after day,
this campaign of calumny was carried out and
an atmosphere was created in the country. It
was terrible, amazing, they carried on and on.
And what was the message they wanted to
give to the people? They wanted to tell the
people: "pull down Rajiv Gandhi". They made
an unholy alliance. All parties which belong to
different sections of the political spectrum,
different  ideologies, different personalities,
all got together. I still remember those
wonderful ~ photographs. All came together.
All got together, all of them wearing green
turbans and sitting here at the Boat Club.
All of them were wearing green  turbans
and smiling away. Where are those days
gone? What did  they get together for? What
was that common platform? That common
platform was anti-Rajivism not anti-
Congressism. 1 will prove that later. They
called it anti-Congressism, but it was anti-
Rajivism. That is what they got together for.
They got together and they used the advantage
of electoral arthme-tie to defeat us. Fine.
They defeated us and then they thought "now
Rajiv Gandhi is finished.".,. (Interruptions),..
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They tried everythng under the sun. They
carried on everything and then they thought
they fought the elections. The extent of
hypocricy is unimaginable. They got
committed to individuals, to three ideologies
and set up, what they called, "Independent
Initiative", a lawyers' forum. And they said
this is independent. We know how much it is
dependent on you. Again, that was a part of
that campaign of calumny. They even got the
services of various people connected to var-
ious other families which I will not mention, to
contest elections from different places. And
they said they would defeat Rajiv Gandhi.
They tried to put a slur on us, and failed.
Hypocricy Hypocricy of a sort you cannot
imagine Sir, and we have faced with it! When
they failed in their effort to get rid of Rajiv
Gandhi, they then started making personal
approaches to us. I am a witness to that. Each
one of the major leaders approached us and
said. "Why don't you get rid of Rajiv Gandhi?
We are ready to join you." And they said
"Why are you taking the support of BJP". And
the Janata Dal leaders would tell us that they
were taking the support of BJP and asked,
"Why don't you leave Rajiv Gandhi? We will
join you tomorrow." The Communist Party, |
am ashamed to say, even made a public
statement on this. They said "We are anti-
Congress because we are anti-Rajiv." And this
statement was made by
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everybody! It was a campaign of anti-Rajivism,
Anti-Rajiv, not anii-CongresS! There was an
anti-Rajiv-campaign. At whose behest, I do not
know. It was their campagin. To Get rid of
Rajiv Gandhi, that was their campaign. Un-
fortunately, they finally succeeded. It is a
matter of shame that they finally succeed-ed in
their efforts. Rajiv Gandhi warned us and
warned the nation of the dangers of the BIP and
VHP. H3 warned us of the dangers of
communalism. He warned us about the dangers
of the unholy alliance. Nobody took him
seriously, I personally hope.. .(Interruptions).,.

A 4 Wy, Avd Iy @y
gfrat sradt & 0

ol Avgeas WEAA IR W
WEHS . AF ark H oo ghyar
STAAT 31 WG Y RT FloSo GTo
gewr frmr @ &\ fawirare wm
gt g 7

SHRI VISHVIIT P. SINGH: Mr. Vice-
Chairman, I beg pou to protect me... (In-
terruptions),

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Yes, you will
be fully protected. (Interruptions) Let him
continue. Do not interrupt.

SHRI.VISHVIJIT P. SINGH; Mr. Advani
was allowed to conduct his Rath Vatra.and and
he took it all over the country setting the entire
nation aflame and finally Mr. Advani was
arrested.. .(Interruptions)... When they arrested
Mr. Advani the situation finally below up and
about that Mr. *"Advani I have something fo
say. His attitudes are well known. I have one
personal experience. I have great respect for
Mr. Advani. The Hon'ble Shri Advani was a
Member of this House. I used to give great
respect to him. I used to listen to his speeches
with rapt attention.. Aftei the last election
programme on Doordarshan conducted by Mr.
Prannoy Roy—Mr. Advani was also a
panellist—what did he say? He referred to the
Congress and Rajiv Gandhi as enemies I
pointed out to Mr. Advani that in politics we
are opponents and not enemies. I said, "If this
is your perception and your attitude, then
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your perception and your attitude are
wrong. Please control yourself." It is this
attitude of enmity and hatred that has resulted
in the total vitiation of the atmos-sphere.
Rajiv Gandhi was under attack. What was he
attacked for? Let us understand that also. He
was uader attack for his policies. He wanted
Systematic changes in the world; not just in
India. in the world. He was for disarmament.
He was against apartheid. He was for
restrucluring of the United Nations to make
the Security Council more representative ard
not just a fiefdom of a few countries He
wanted a new world order and the wester
countries and the eastern bloc have
accepted the debt they owed to Rajiv Gandhi,
not just for support but for the ideas that they
got. Editorial after editorial, tributes after tri-
butes were there. They have all accepted that
many of their ideas came from Rajiv Gandhi.
He was a world mover. He was an earth
shaker. That "s why he has been got rid of.
That is why these people  got rid of him.
Internally for India again he was for systematic
changes. He was committed to giving real
power to the people and that was opposed by
the eative Opposition. I remember that I
was 9.00 P.M. here on that day when the his-
toric voting  took place and when
everybody opposed it. What did he want to
give? He wanted to give Constitutional
guarantees to Panchayat Raj, and they
opposed it! That was why he was killed.

Once again, there was a total campaign of
disinformation. It was not just calumny, but it
was disinformation which was spread all over.
It was all lies, and one wrong after another.
For example, they were saying that he brought
forward the Panchayati Raj Bill suddenly. But
there were discussions for 2. 1/2- years and
there were criticisms. These discussions were
taking place. But when he finally brought
forward the Bill, they said that he had brought
forward that Bill suddenly. This was the kind
of disinformation they were spreading. They
created an atmosphere of hatred. They did not
want to see India strong and they did not want
India to take its place in the world. But that
compaign disappeared for some time and it
emerged once again. When did it emerge? It
emerged when it became clear that the people
of this country were once again
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[Shri Vishvjit P. Singh] with him, when it
be;ame clear in the opinion polls that he was
soon to be sworn in as Prime Minister. I would
like to tell this House that I am going to say
something which it is too aweful to think of
and I am only quoting the honourable Prime
Minister. The honourable Prime Minister was
talking of the dismissal of the Tamil Nadu
Government and he spoke . of the nexus and
the evidence of the nexus which he had
between the DMK Government and the
activists of the LITE, the ULFA and the JKLF,
and the evidence of all them getting together in
Tamil Nadu. That was all the more reason why
Tamil Nadu was becoming a very dangerous
place. It has become a dangerous place. The
nexus was already there; the motive was
already there. That was all the more reason to
give him protection But that protection was not
provided to him. As I said, my leader was
assassinated brutally. I konw why he has been
assassinated. I have made it clear as fo why he
has been assassinated. He has been
assassinated because of their attitudes and
because of the campaign of hatered. Today, I
want ta know who the people were who assas-
sinated him and I want to know who were
behind it. The Prime Ministe: has agreed to
expand the terms of reference of the
Commission of Inquiry. That is my demand
also. But he has qualified it by saying that the
honourable Judge will have to agree to it. And,
Sir, if the honourable Judge does not agree, the
terms of reference, I understand, will not be
expanded. But I say that if the Judge does not
agree, you get another Judge and expand the
terms of reference. We must know who was
responsible for this. We must find out the
forces, both intertill and external, which were
responsible for this dastardly act and we must
undersi-'tnd why these people got together an!
created an atmosphere of hatred in which: such
a deed could be done.

Sir, I demand that the terms of reference Of
this Commission of Inquiry should be
widened to include those areas which have
been represented by the Congress (I); I de-
mand that this inquiry be conducted forthwith:
I demand that this matter be treated seriously;
I demand that all the facts be placed before the
Commission of Inquiry
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and nothing be hidden; and I demand that this
investigation be carried out with all the force
and majesty of the Union of India and not
treated Tighdy as is being done at the
moment. Thank you, Sir.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.
CHANDRESH P. THAKUR): Now, Mr.
Ahluwalia.
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o) &rar war F1 g fEar ar ;T
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43 AATET BT adl gHl g 1 Fay
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Tgd AQAF WO EFT TFlA aE
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qrar, wrwra amfen faw s@r &%
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g1 F sz W Avd wEl @ 99
woF AT WO, ST gd fwe qEw
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quNTEYys  qEET, TEw 0ge
d AUAY FEaed S9IR F%, AW UE
faee &1 & 5 evd wiw fowds
;5; AEIE@ w7 a1 foe fzar sng

To be modified so as enable the Commission
to identify thi assassins and also the forces,
internal or external, if any, involved in the
conspiracy for the assassination of the former
Prime Minister.

FifF g1 &Far @ fo S=FTgansT
AR STAT 9T, W& ¥ graFar €
ATE SAT ¥ AT IH AW WGET
FEl g8 FHY A wggd g fE AGH
zrg wiw Puwis ¥ oar 18 gEaa
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AN FEY TN AAT GIHRA H qATATAT
¥ wfe =grqfa, =ar, sw, *=@om,
a1, o, guEat ugw afaara #1
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qFET H T X GENT oAqr
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I AT I] 1T I WIAA ;frrr
fa fudtar gar gEx &, qfﬁrﬁ &
97ey” AiEAT § SHAAT QET TaT
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g1 oo, seae far ud Pow @y
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wd@l dqnd qw @ Una & fuw,
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TA AT T gt g & f5 < v
Al & marg WE e® § g &
EECIGER: #i IaF g 7 Faaar
e feal STT AMEC, qg @i faur
g1 ) GB REHT fam awmr
Fiaat= # gf § @ vy fun wfies
39y &, fad A =57 g
FIAT AT | arg ) gt & @9
ar wisg agat wigat @y € 98T
a7 FTH 797 OdG wded & 9fad
goal =ifan

og @ §F 7z wuar agwr fa
qETvite difaar atf o, Py frgsr
s gar o wigm ol F A ara-amg
T g F e weq f¥o r
'=|'lf;—gr{ EEE qfya ¥ ¢:JT§ *sfﬁ
qTAT A ALY OI0

Tig ¥, wgeal, § um awfes
w15 9% FT A A AT HEIA
FEAT i- -

g ara & fagan four 53% E,
Arasaq T a4l fpr 9 far 573 €,

qed § Ugd WA € gWIG afwa
{Stgeft I & N A & Ao Fad €1

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Shri V.
Narayanasamy, I have 12 more Speakers,

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Madam,
the brutal assassination of our leader, Shri
Rajiv Gandhi, sent shock waves not only in
India but throughout the

[ 4 JUNE 1991 ]

Discussion 246

world. One cannot imagine that we have lost
our leader. Now We are discusssing the
security  lapse.  Madam, the  place
Sriperumbudur, where the incident took place,
is - a Small town with not more than 15,000
population. The meeting was fixed and the
arrangements for the meeting were made by
the Congress party, but the police and the
district administration should have taken all
precautionary measures to protect the life of
the leader. Now I could see from the speeches
of the honourable Minister, Sbr Subramanian
Swamy, and I wonder from where he got the
information that immediately after the blast
the police officers were there. He said that
about 1,400 poilce personnel were deployed
there and those persons were there.

SHRI JAGESH DESAI; Just one minute.
There is a difference between what the Prime
Minister Said and. what the Minister has said.
The Prime Minister said that from the airport
to that place there were 1,400 personnel,

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY,; That is
what the Prime Minister said. But Mr.
Subramanian Swamy said that at the time the
blast took place, more than 1,400 police
personnel were there. Therefore, Madam,
there is a contradiction between the statement
of the Prime Minister and the statement of
Shri Subramanian Swamy who is a member
of the Cabinet, Madam, the Minister said that
all the police personnel were there and they
were engaged in relief operations.

Madam, there is an eyewitness account of
the incident and it was spoken of by the
persons who were present on the scene. Why I
stress this point very much is because even 14
days after this occurrence, the State
Administration which is controlled by the
Centre now —now it is under the President's
rule— has not taken any action. It is not only
the Governor who should be held responsible
but the Central Government is also to be
equally blamed for the security lapse. The
funniest part of it is, the Central Government
Says that they have sent a dispatch to the
various States that there was a threat and
danger to the lifa of Shri Rajiv Gandhi, The
Home Minister
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[Shri V. Narayanasamy] ister said that
sending a letter to the State Government alone
will do, but the State Government says that
two days prior to the date of assassination of
Shri Rajiv Gandhi, that is, on the 19th of May,
they sent instructions to the District
Administration to provide all security to Shri
Rajiv Gandhi.

Shri Rajiv Gandhi, our former Prime
Minister and leader of our Congress
Party, wa's of 'Z' category and he should
have been given police protection at the
plac; where the blast took place. 1 know
it because I used to go the airport to re
ceive our leader at the airport for various
meetings and a lot of Congressmen and
alliance party leaders also used togather
around. But at Sriperumbudur when he
was coming to the meeting place, he
was going to come to the stairs and he
was coming on the red carpet. While
he was coming there there was
not much of a crowd.
He was surrounded by the police. Hardly six
or seven people were there. What made the
police not frisk the persons who were there to
garland the former Prime Minister? Is it not a
fault on the part of the State Administration?

Madam, why I have been stressing the point
is because it was only the previous
Government headed by Mr. V. P. Singh and
the present Government who were responsible
for the security lapse. The intelligence
Department has been writing letters to the V.
P. Singh Government, when Mr. V. P. Singh
was the Prime Minister of the country, that the
SPG should be provided for Shri Rajiv
Gandhi. They had even suggested that the
SPG can he transferred to the Delhi Police
and they could be posted there to protect the
life of Shri Rajiv Gandhi and his family.
Showing a lacuna in the Act that under the
Act only the Prime Minister and his family
members should be given protection, the V. P.
Singh Government negated that idea and they
had not provided the security. And the same
thing is being followed by the present
Government.

Then, Madam, if the Government— the
State Administration and the Police —had
taken precautionary measures, our
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leader's life could have been saved. Therefore,
Madam, for the security lapse the State
Administratin is to be squarely blamed
because in the Slate, till today not even a
police officer ha? been suspended. Either the
State  Government or the  District
Administration has not suspended even a
single man though the conduct of the police at
the site of the blast is condemnable because
immejately after the blas, except two top-
ranking police officers, all of them fled away.
None was there and the Congressmen had to
stop a vehicle of one of the police personnel
and in that the body of Shri Rajiv Gandhi was
taken to the hospital. That was the state of
affairs. But the hon. Minister was telling that
the entire pones entourage was there and that
they had not moved out of the scene. He wsa
trying to protect the police officers. Actually,
Madam, I will go one step further. The had a
nexus in this henius crime because now Tamil
Nadu has become a terrorist-bound place.
This is known to everybody. The gun culture
and the mob culture was created by the
previous DMK Government. When Mr.
Karunanidhi came to power in 1987, they
started this gun culture They encouraged the
LTTE. More than 2 lakhs I TTE personnel ...

SHRI TINDIVANAM G. VENKAT-
RAMAN: Madam, he is doing unnecessarily
mud-slinging. I object to this. My hon. friend
is unnecssswly saying lhat, (Interruptions)

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Madam,
there is no meaning in his objecting to it. The
Prime Minister of the country, when he
spoke, gave the details about the rexus
amongst the DMK. the LTTE and various
other militants organisations like the JKLF,
the ULFA, the Naxalities/The people are
having camps there. It was mentioned by the
Prime Minister himself.

SHRI S. VIDHUTHALAI VIRUMBI:
He says that the gun culture was allowed by
the DMK regime. It was not so. Actully 31
training camps wen allowed during their
regime.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: I am not
yielding, Madam. I am very much on the
point. I am going to finish in five minutes.
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I am not going to take more time. I am going
to say that a thousand people were involved.

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI:
The gun culture was started in the AIADMK
regime. (Interruptions)

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: He had his
chance. He has spoken before.

SHRIS. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI:
Simply they are doing mud-slinging for the
gun culture and the training camps.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY; All this
was encouraged by them.

SHRIS. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI:
The money was given by the Congress
Government. (Interruptions)

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: It was
encouraged by them. (Interruptions)

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI = VIRUMBI:
The Madras Airport was blasted. Please don't
try to do mud-slinging. (Interruptions) Rajiv
Gandhi was responsible for all this. Indiraji
was responsible for all
LUIS,

SHRI RAJUBHAI A.
(Gujarat): Sit down.

PARMAR

SHRI TINDIVANAM G. VENKAT-
RAMAN: Who are you to say "sit down?"
(Interruptions)

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: Rajiv
Gandhi was responsible. The Congress
Government was responsible. Mrs. Indira
Gandhi was responsible. Rajiv Gandhi was
responsible for this gun culture. You people
are responsible for this (Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order,
Order, please. Please takes your seat.

SHRI TINDIVANAM G. VENKAT-
RAMAN; Don't say that. Just saa you are a
Member, I am also a Member. Don't say that.
(Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please.
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SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI:
Madam, I want to know whether 31 camps
were allowed or not and in which regime. I
want to know whether there were camp sites.
I want to know whether cash was paid or not
and in which, regime. I want to know
whether the bomb blast occurred in Madras
or not and in whose regime. What are you
talking?

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Order in the
House, please.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: I am
talking about the ULFA camp, the JKLF
camp-, the Naxalites, the training centres of
the ULFA, the JKLF and Naxalites.
(Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please take
your seats. Try to understand.. (Interrptions)
Will you please sit down? Will you allow me
to speak? Please take your seat.
(Interruptions)

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: We
are not supporting any militants. I am
making it very clear, whosoever may be the
culprit.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No
interruptions. We are discussing a serious
situation. . . (Interruptions). . . Please sit
down. He is not making any accusation.
The situation is this a leader of this
country was brutally assassinated. . . (In
terruptions) . . . Just listen to me. .. (In
terruptions) . Will you please take
your seats? You don't even allow the
Chair to speak. What is  this
Please sit down. You see the esituation is such
that a great leader of this country was brutally
assassinated. All Members emotions are high.
Everybody is sad over the assassination, in-
cluding you. You all spoke yesterday. Now if
he is saying something, he must be having a
reason to say so, If you think that it is wrong,
you can think it. You had your chance to
speak yesterday. Now it is fifty minutes past
nine of the clock. We are discussing this
serious matter since morning. . .
(Interruptions) I will listen to your
submission. First you listen to my submission.
I humbly request you all to consider the
seriousness of the situation. Please consider
the danger being posed to this country. If
some Member is talking about something,
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[The Deputy Chairman]

you listen. Do not get irritated. It is a fact that
he died there. So if he is talking about the
guns there, there must be guns. So let him
speak.

SHRI TINDIVANAM G. VENKAT-
RAMAN: Please give me a minute to make
my submission,

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; I Will give
you a minute but don"t interrupt him;

SHRI TINDIVANAM G. VENKAT-
RAMAN: Madam, when investigation is
going on, there is no point in accusing
anybody. If somebody is accused, then, the
investigation, process is being sidetracked.
When the investigation process is on we have
not yet expressed any opinion.
(Interruptions) ,.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Yes,
investigation is on. Nobody is denying it. He
is only talking about how many policemen
were there and how they ran away. He is only
talking about them. .. (Interruptions) ...

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: He
said that the gun culture has developed only
during DMK regime. That is what he was
saying. .. (Interruptions) ... Don't politicise
the issue. We are equally concerned about it.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Where are
your Members—Mr. Gopalsamy and Mr;
Balu? Why are they absent?... (Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; I humbly
request every Member to have some patience.
We are discussing a serious matter,
assassination of a leader of this country. If we
are not serious about it, when are we going to
be serious?

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI: Let
us not politicise the issue.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let him
conclude.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: I would
like to know from the hon. Home Minister
whether it is a fact that the then Chief
Minister of Tamil Nadu, Mr. Karunanidl'ii
did not receive the IPKF personnel when
they landed in Madras.
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SHRI MISA R. GANESAN: How is
it connected?

SHRIS. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI:
We do not want to shake hands with people
whose hands are soaked with Tamilian blood.
Tamilians were massacred. The hands of the
IPKF were soaked with Tamilians' blood.
(Interruptions).

SHRI TINDIVANAM G. VENKAT-
RAMAN: We can equalise your shouting. We
also have lung power. (Interruptions). This is
unnecessary mudslinging.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY; Madam, ...
(Interruptions).

SHRI M. M. JACOB: He is speaking
something else.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: One week
prior to the dismissal of the DMK
Government, we saw hue and cry in this
House and especially from two Members of
this House. It is a matter on record. They said
that if they dismissed the Tamil Nadu
Government they would see another Punjab
in Tamil Nadu. What does it mean? This is a
clear design of the DMK trying to eliminate
our leader. (Interruptions). Where is Mr.
Gopalsamy? Where is Mr. T. R. Balu?

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBMI:
Where is Mr. Vazhapadi Ramamurthy?

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY} Madam, I am
on a point of order. Whether the DMK
Members  allege that Congress-l s
responsible or somebody else alleges that the
DMK is responsible, it is not proper. So I
only request you to see that specific
allegations against parties or individuals are
not allowed to be kept on record. Other
theories may bd allowed to go on record.

SHRI JAGESH DESALIL
(Interruption).

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I will
allow you. First let him finish.

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY; I hava
finished,

Madam,...
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SHRI JAGESH DESAI: The same attitude
should have been taken when the Congress
was accused for the violence in Andhra. At
that time also, you should have taken
objection. If you had done it, I can
understand. You never objected.

* SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: The violent
incidents that followed.. .(Interruptions). Mr.
Desai is a very senior Member. The violent
incidents in Hydera-

t bad or in Tripura cannot be equated with the
national tragedy that Mr. Gandhi's death
represents. (Interruptions). We cannot equate
the burning of a liquor shop and the killing
of a  former Prime  Minister.
(Interruptions),’

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No more
argument on this. Please take your seats.
Now, Mr. Narayanasamy, have you finished?

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY:
Madam, I will take only two more minutes. I
am coming to the violence after the
assassination of Mr. Rajiv Gandhi. It is a fact
that some anti-social elements have taken
advantage of the surcharged mood of
Congressmen and ADMK persons in the
States of Tamil Nadu and Pondicherry.
And some of the banners,

posters and cutouts of .DMK 10
P.M."have .been demolished. = But

under the gufee of the damage
caused to their property, their election
material, the DMK unleashed terrorism there
and thousands of Congress and DMK persons
who were not at all involved have been sent
to jail.... ¢

(Interruptions)

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI:
Who is in power in Tamil Nadu now? ...
(Interruptions)... Your Government is there

(Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please
sit down. Sit down. ... (Interruptions)...

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI;
Madam, this is the record. Each and every
page is witness...

(Interruptions)
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Go back. Go
back to your seat..".(Interruptions)... I say go
back. Go back to your seat.... (Interruption)...
Let him finish... (Intdrrpptions)

Go back. Let him finish his point.. .-
(Interruptions) Please take your seats. Take
your seats...

(Interruptions)

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Madam,
all are false records. When the FIR was
lodged...;

(Interruptions)

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI:

Madam, each and every page is witness. .®
(Interruptions)

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: They took
eight persons and eight other... (Interruptions)
Madam, they said eight accused and eight
others ... (Interruptions)... They identified the
Congress and the ADMK activists to the
police though they were not involved, they
had been behind the bars because of the
influence of the DMK...

(Interruptions) ,
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please
sit  down. (Interruptions)...  Mr.
Narayanasamy, you please now address
yourself, through the Chair, to the Minis
ter. ..
(Interruptions)
SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Madam,
therefore, I want protection... (Interruptions) I
want protection for the Congress and ADMK
workers in the State of Tamil Nadu..
.(Interruptions) Madam, I want a reply from
the Minister... (Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; Don't
repeat. ... (Interruptions) ... Excuse me. ..
(Interruptions) ... Please don't repeat it and
conclude now....

(Interruptions)

SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI = VIRUMBI:
Madam, it is a very nasty statement....
(interruptions) .. .» Madam, again he is
repeating it. ... (interruptions) .. .-

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please take
your seats. Excuse me. Go back to your seats.
Don't repeat it, Mr. Narayanasamy. Please
conclude now...", (Interruptions)
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SHRI S. VIDUTHALAI VIRUMBI:
Madam, he has no business to repeat it...
(Interruptions)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:  Go back.
Go back to your seats... . (interruptions) ...
Go back to your seats. (Interruptions) I ask
you to sit down. (Interruptions) T am asking
you to sit down. (Interruptions) Please. . .1
am asking everybody to sit down.
(Interruptions) Please.. . (Interruptions) T ask
you to  sit down. Please... (Interruptions) Go
back to your seats,  please. (Interruptions)
Mr. Pachouri please go back to your seat. (In-
terruptions). Please. .(Interruptions) Please go
back to your seats.  (Interruptions)
Please, Sit down. (Interruptions) Please take
your  seats. (Interruptions)  Everybody,
please. I understand that everybody's temper is
high and emotions are high. I can understand
that everybody is feeling sad that such a
tragedy struck the country. (Interruptions)
Please. Let me control the thing. I

do not want any interruption
from you. It does not add to
anything. It  destroys the atmosphere of

the House.  (Interruptions) Please. I am
requesting. I want that everyone who wants to
speak-whe-ther from this side or that side—
should express his views. But  if we speak
in such a temper we are not projecting a good
picture.  (Interruptions). I request you,
please. I requested you before. Their emotions
are high. Their leader has been lost. They are
saying something. I am sorry that since
morning I have seen  accusation from every
side. The accusation was from this side to that
side and naturally from that side to this side.
Now, have patience and listen. There is a Com-
mission of Inquiry which will give its
report. But, at least, let people express their
emotions and feelings. Have some patience,
Please. 1 request each member to make his
submissions, to pay his tributes or whatever he
wants to say and let everyone say in an
atmosphere of tranquillity and peace. It
does not look nice. Please, next speaker, Mr.
Ratnakar Pandey. (Interruptions)

qyeEw Wl ®™ WY satA A
Fifagar
Mo TAMGY QI  ; [IFAT

Igqarfa wvEar,
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gqgwafag : BT m@ @MT A
frgzg & foact 8, T 2 05
Please let him make his submission. Let
everybody who is listed before me speak and
let the House go on in a proper' order. It does

not add to our dignity and, at least, not to the
hour of today.
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SHRI MOTURU HANUMANTHA
RAO (Andhra Pradesh): Madam Deputy
Chairman, thank you very much forgiving me
this opportunity here at the fag end. I will not
bei able to cover all my points. But at the same
time to go on record I rise to pay homage on
behalf of my party to Rajivji and express our
heart-felt condolences to his family  as well
as th© Congress party which he was leading.
All along we have been strong political op-
ponents. We have been political opponents
fighting against his policies strongly and
vehemently. It does not mean that we are
shedding crocodile tears. Somebody was
referring to those tears as crocodile tears. Only
people who are capable of shedding crocodile
tears would also be speaking in those terms. I
am sorry to say that. We were political
opponents  and we were fighting against his
policies. But at the same time we want
democracy to flourish in this country. We want
this parliamentary democracy to prosper.
When such a situation is there then co-
existence between parties is inevitable and
one con-
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eliminate the other. We fight in the elections
and we fight for the defeat of others but not
for brutal killings like this. Mr. Rajiv Gandhi
was, in the middle of his life and he was
felled by a cruel hand and we are extremely
sorry for it. He has perhaps a prosperous
future. While saying these things may I also
say that security lapse has been there. On
whose part I cannot definitely say. So many
other friends have spoken. But the point is,
"somewhere some lapse has been there. I
must also say that Congressmen who are
accusing the opposition for having conspired
this way or that way and who have been
suspecting something, should have also kept
a strong vigilance. They have not exhibited
this vigilance on their part at all. This is a
failure on their part as well. Now they are
saying that people were conspiring about it. It
is all the more necessary for them to be
vigilant. So, that lapse is also there.

Now a tragic thing has happened. On
earlier occasions also we had such trage
dies. Indiraji was assassinated. One Con
gress MLA in Vijayawada was assassina
ted in 1988. And now Rajivji has been
assassinated. On all these occasions, we
politicians have expressed our concern
over the way violence has been spreading
in our body politic. But what has been
happening otherwise? What has been the
mood of the Congressmen? What has
been their reaction? How did the things
develop in Delhi after Indiraji's assassina
tion? How many thousands of people
were brutally murdered? 1 may just re
call what happened in December 1988 in
Vijayawada. There was a murder of local
MLA. Taking advantage of the situation,
in four districts it was practically a holo
caust which took place at the instance of
Congressmen, Opposition was sought to
be rooted out; their

proper

ties were destroyed. We have also come across
such incidents now. And if this time they had
been vigilant, they could have caught hold of
the culprit and smashed him there itself. Now
we are told that LTTE's hand is there; a
foreign hand is there behind LTTE, and some
foreign detonators have been detected; a
modern bomb, a plastic bomb is
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said to have been kept inside the garland. All
these things are being said. But we have not
been vigilant enough to avert this cruel
assassination of a prospering politician. That
is our concern today. We must be concerned
about the growing violence in our country.

Now, what is happening in my State of
Andhra Pradesh? In Andhra Pradesh,
immediately after the news came, perhaps this
was not widely known because the people
were sleeping, and only the politicians or
newspaper men came to know about it,
Having known what had happened earlier in
1988 in Andhra Pradesh, the Chief Minister
and the Government of Andhra Pradesh and
their police should have taken precautions to
prevent any untoward incident in the State.
Bue they did not do it. On the other hand,
anti-social elements took charge of the
situation and they were led by many Congress
men, I am sorry to say it; I can mention many
names; | have got those names with me. But [
am. not mentioning it as per the convention of
the House. They have been their. You may
ask 'How did you come to that point?'. The
point lam making is, even by mistake, no
Congressmen's property was attacked during
the disturbances. Even by mistake, no shop
belonging to Congressmen was attacked. No
state Government's property was attacked. But
in 1988, when'the Telugu Desam Party was
ruling the State, the properties of the State
Government were demolished "like anything.
This time, nowhere such a thing Happened.
On, the other hand, selectively; the ' attack
was on the opposition parties; the Telugu
Desam Party, the C.P.I.-(M), the C.P.I,, the
Janata Dal and the B.J.P were the targets. The
attack was on their offices. I can understand
the slogan 'Rajiv Gandhi Arnar Rahe'. I can
also understand 'the agony, particularly, of the
m Congressmen. I can understand all this. But
Madam, some self-immolations took place-
in Tamil Nadu. The Tamil Nadu Government
has said that there were thirty-eight self-
immolations deaths in the State. No  such
thing happened in
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Andhra Pradesh. Not that it should happen.
But the point is, if they were in such an
agony, if they were so much disturbed over
Rajiv Gandhi's death, if they were so much in
anguish, such things could have happened.
But not so in Andhra Pradesh.

On the other hand, Madam, the attacks were
concentrated on tne opposition leaders, their
party offices, flags, banners, etc. Even women
were not spared. Theatres belonging to the
opposition leaders were demolished. Even
private educational institutions and nursing
homes were ransacked. These things were
done at the instance of Congressmen. I say this
deliberately and with sufficient evidence
before me. I can show you how the
disturbances were State-wide. I can also show
how women were treated. Photographs are
there. They were beaten up by the Police. The
Police was not acting. In some places, they
were very vigilant. For instance, in
Vijayawada. I called on the Commissioner of
Police. He responded. Curfew was imposed
immediately. Therefore, they could prevent
such unhappy developments. But this was not
the case in other parts of the State, in
Hyderabad, in the capital City of Andhra
Pradesh, there were widespread disturbances.
Evew the properties of Shri N. T. Rama Rao
were attacked and destroyed. Shri N. T. Rama
Rao is not an ordinary man. . He is- the
Chairman of the National Front. He is an ex-
Chief Minister of Andhra Pradesh. He is at
present the Leader, of the Opposition in the
State. He was not cared for. No protect tion
was .given to his properties. On the other
hand, in the presence of two Congress (I)
MLAs, his theatres worth so many crores of
rupees were destroyed. The policemen were
standing there as spectators.

Why did these things happen? Why did it
happen? Was it accidental No. It is a
deliberate attempt to demolish the Opposition,
Particularly in Andhra Pradesh, the damage
was extensive. I can point out how even
women were beaten up by the Police.
Congressmen and their anti-social followers
beat all
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the people in Narasimulugudein village of
Nalgonda District. The Man-dala Praja
Parishad Chairman went to the Circle
Inspector to report about this. He went to the
Circle Inspector to complain about this. He
was beaten up by the Circle Inspector. The
Circle Inspector ordered his men to go and
beat the peolpe in the streets. So
indiscriminately people were lathi-charged. It
was not a general lathi-charge. Women were
picked up. Sixteen women came to the all
India commission that was sent there by the
National Front and the allied parties. They
reported the matter. They showed how their
sensitive organs were not spared. They were
beaten on things, on their sensitive parts.
These photographs are there. It is not a
concocted story, it is not an imaginary thing.
Practically these things have taken place in
Andhra Pradesh, I am sorry to say-(Time bell
rings). The point is that the Chief Minister
knows pretty well that all these things have
happened, but he has not a word to condemn
for five days. Even then the condemnation is
not straight forward. He says that it is a
spontaneous act of the people. Are the people
enraged so soon even before knowing what
has happened? At Suryapet Some houses were
attacked by 6.00 in the morning they were just
waking up then. They were not aware why
these attacks were going on against all
opposition municipal councillors. All their
houses were attacked, smashed and the
families were driven with only the clothes they
wearing. Such brutal things have happened in
hundreds of places. Thousands of people are
affected like this. This is the thing that went
on. In spite of all these things which -went on
for three days, the Chief Minister had nothing
to say, he has no sympathy towards the
victims. Shri Shiv Shankerji also, whom I
respect, did not express anything. He is an all-
India leader. He knows how these things were
happening in Hyderabad but he also did not
condemn those things. I am sorry .to say this.
After the things went on for such a long time
the Government came in the end to express its
sorrow or show its sympathy to the victims.
The point is, I accuse the Congress(I)
Government in the State of having abetted all
these things. The pol-
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move, the Government itself did not move.
The Congress party did not condemn. On the
other hand, they were giving the explanation
that it was all  a spontaneous activity of the
masses. The masses, did not know this at all.
It happened somewhere else, not in
Andhra Pradesh. If they had real anget it must
be against those culprits, not against the
Opposition people.  They wanted to de-
molish the Opposition. That was the intent.
And in spite of all that, the =~ Government did
not move  in time, even after Mr. N.  T.
Rama  Rao began his fast. This is the sixth
day of his fast. This morning some forcible
feeding was there. For all these five days all
the Opposition parties have beeen struggling to
see that the Chief Minister invited them or
they themselves could go there in  order to
clinch the issues. But the Chief Minister was
making public statements that judicial
inquiry would be there? That the Supreme
court was being approached for that but the
other conditions are not tisfactory. He has to
clinch the matter. As a responsible Chief
Minister he must do it. Here the ex-Chief
Minister's life is involved. He is fasting. He is
the Opposition leader and all the Opposition
parties have been demanding an all-party
meeting. He has promised so many things, but
the Opposition wanted him to put
them  concretely on  paper. That was
the thing. But he refused to meet the
Opposition parties.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr.
Hanumantha Rao, you have made your point.
Will you please take your seat?

SHRI MOTURU HANUMANTHA RAO: 1
am concluding. So, I condemn all this attitude
that the Congress(I) and the Congress (I)
Government had shown in Andhra Pradesh.
Every time, on every occasion of such a
tragedy, these things go on like this in this
country.

Where is peace and tranquillity of which
we talk very much here? There is no peace, no
tranquillity at all. On the other hand, anti-
social elements come to the fore and destroy
everybody's property. Looting and arson are
Involved. To. day we are involved. So
many of my
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comrades were beaten, so many of my offices,
which were opened by me recently, were
attacked. They were smashed and looted. All
these things went on. I am sorry, this should
not have been the occasion to say all these
things, but these things happened because of
the Congress (I) in the Congress (I)-ruled
States. That is the most unfortunate thing.

With these words, Madam, I conclude.
Thank you very much.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Shri K. C.
Lenka. Now may I request the Members who
are going to speak from now onwards—it is
ten minutes to eleven —to please confine
themselves to five minutes each only?

st T wade fag ¢« dew, S
wGq AghT 9ge wEe-nEr g2 faa
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[4

Uy

gugwmia ¢ 88 wrf ugna wFf
| gy dF @t fode T @
¥ fv ww @watzl ozafam emR =R
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@ qag am 45, glga aaw fa
aF SeT | TR 39F) FT TG & ¢
I will sit here; I have promised. You
can speak for one hour—I have no ob
jection,

ooy |

SHRI KAHNU CHARAN LENKA
(Orissa): Madam, Rajiv Gandhi has
been taken away at the prime of his life.
We are all shocked; the country is shock
ed. We have no words to describe the
tragic death of Rajiv Gandhi.

Madam, on the night of the 20th of May,
Rajiv Gandhi stayed at Bhubaneswar after
addressing a public meeting there. I saw him
at the State Guest House. He looked -worried.
When I asked him for the reason, he told me
about the happenings in Uttar Pradesh because
of the BJP. And he was more concerned about
the information that the received at that time
about the death of a candidate of Punjab. He
told me that politicians were interested in
politics at
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the cost of human lives and that is why
they were determined to have elections in
Punjab. Me, expressed great concern-
about that,

Madam, we are discussing here about the
security lapses. For the meeting on the 20th
at Bhubaneswar, Rajiv Gandhi reached
Bhubaneswar after a heavy rain, and from the
airport the route was fixed through which
Rajiv Gandhi had to pass to the public
meeting. But to my great surprise I saw
Rajiv Gandhi  reaching the public meeting
from the backside of the meeting place. He
entered the meeting place from the backside
and  with great difficulty he crossed the
barricade, crossed the people and went to the
lais. I asked, "Rajivji, why did you
come here from the back side? We were all
waiting at the entrance gate. The route was
fixed, and you were come from the airport
through that route." Rajivji told me, "This is
all due to your State policemen who brought
me from that side." Madam, this is very
important.  This clearly shows that no State
Government was serious about the security
arrangements for Rajiv Gandhi. In the
State capital, Bhubaneshwar, while the
route was fixed and Rajiv Gandhi was to go
through that route, he was not allowed to. go
through that route. He had to enter the meeting
place from the back side. This clearly shows
that no State Government was serious about
the arrangement of the security forces for
Rajiv Gandhi.

Madam, on the 21st morning Rajiv Gandhi
was very cheerful. He left for addressing
three meetings that day in Orissa. In the
Bhadrak meeting at 9.40 a.m. he told the
people, "Indira Gandhi sacrificed her Ijfe for
the unity, integrity, independence of the
country, and we people are following her
path" In these words he expressed his feelings
at Bhadrak where riots had taken place a
month before.

Madam, the CPI(M) friends are not here.
They realised this matter very late. They were
responsible for the growing destablisation in
the country. After the death of Rajiv Gandhi
they came to realise it. But Rajiv Gandhi is no
more. Rajiv Gandhi was a unifying force in
the"
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country. India is , great country, and he was
.the unifying force. We lost him, and we will
never get that force.

Madam, when all the papers opined that
Rajiv Gandhi was going to be the Prime
Minister, this disturbed many not only in the
country but others in foreign countries also.
They were in panick that Rajiv Gandhi would
become the Prime Minister, that he would
take India into the 21st century and that in the
21st century India would be the greatest
country in the world. That disturbed so many
interested politicians inside the country and so
many statesmen outside the country. So, this
is a handiwork of all these forces, and they
have killed Rajiv Gandhi

Madam, I have nothing more to, say. I
had a chance and opportunity to see him
on the 2Ist at Bhubaneshwar. I saw that
he was very cheerful. I asked him. "Rajiv
ji, you are visiting the State for election
campaign. But you are not asking the
people to vote for the Congress, and you
are explaining to the people the situation
through which the country is passing.'
He said, "This is necessary. We politicians
are interested in doing politics at the cost
of the country. But the responsibility of
the Congress is to keep the country united,
to keep the country independent. That is
your work." That is why, Madam, we are
all very very sad. But his life had achle
ved perfection.

In small proportions we may beauty
see, in small measures life may bud" Rajiv
Gandhi has achieved perfection in his
life. His name will be written in golden
letters in the history of the world. With
these words, I conclude. )
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StET @t dmT (TS )
vamwmf wgEan, g4 AR &Y
gaHaar & st {Fafg @ A
zrat & zare foa Far &7 wF f&an
fror mivg & z9 wreg & w970 anf
e Ay puTET # 9qiE
fergmars &1 219t «dr G Aa wf
o Aty ar FoEn A TSR ey
F1 fadgw o7 ag gom F Awad
TN weT gie fgar | wSfi: SFTOoFT
atfga mdiT Zerd 379 &n F guwAf
Towy B v vy fRar @1 9vy e
&S I TAE qFET 9T gieEir
gfirmre ¥ w34 amT @ #w
FAT AFEWA Wl @ |

Fagqmfa  @gEarn, g &
sazvgr gare for dar &7 TE & g,
T % AT H o owIRr ==t g
# 7 TTAT W OFIUIT TE AT aar
FE | wemC A ¢z oW Ag & ogn
T i ) ggiw wdl & orfgariety
TRET W71 WY e A4 94 R gy
96 i TEA & TIT & 9T T AToW oATTo
wo gu d fem g wq AT 39 &
g7y # e oW FE W AVFEICT
ar @rEr TIEaEr §n agl g g )
oA ATEIR &A1 Emeedr VNl qTer
7, ag ow weAfag & Fernfagy
# gy | ug uw fRa agt Alwe
¥ WA gA4 IUTLAT RFAOGHT FY
oy 39 W OE )

qraarar, wia § AWy smy ¥
A ¥ gy “gfEary weE”, date
F ot w9z a1 &, @R RE W@y
qr | famw 94 gt & 39 48w
F1 @y F a7 {5 w07 S gy
i o#§ I & frw ww
¥ v e wreg @ fqu o=
gfee &, on gver faor wd  F
oy g7 W q0T TT FE ) @
fassa =q@T ar ) #7 zTT Fo
ug Toadt widy % ®1 H aQ, 7Ag
qTHAFE FA097 1 2 TEIEY, 1986
T USaTE 1 ogEAr ¥ fah wwre ¥
g 79 AT 3§ AR FWH AE
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oi% oiAT 3 F auyg fwg gwed
gadt 7H qY, AG TTWEATET Y
fafn wfroar a1 fr g mEwt &
Fax &1 a7 agmar | afsaaq f=
TE wET § ' wew qa@ aiT
fer Hfoz ww giar & A7 drad
T # foa qvied wqw #1 A
9 a2, T AEO qTAr F gAR
fao Fa1 F1 goq g foar

RAATAT, 30 WAEAL FT gW
A N I (ARITH AT W gH
AE 9 9 T 97 30 HIGAT HT
g famiayia & aT=TRa #
wEAT F1 g4 AL & I g ql w4
21 7% &7 T GEHT fawy av fyAI0r
& s WEIA FAT gTAT gV M6 |
T #awe o7 faw ®7 ® g4
qeqr &1 faw v, § a@ wAw o
@ g | % aaT ag feagaaT
wr g = g w3e & g7 e
gEAi A dEt g wéT & =7 F
gury fau F 5 F1gra s Wi fqar
g A WA ET F A & qg qray
gzar gnT faq Far #1 Fov a4
T

qradarn, 15 7, F Ay §
gx fawre wEAT AW owHr T fuy
g9 ¥ gHY TS ST &1 S(gT F
@, gINE@ WY & www F
#0F SF . w4 ATg SeiA Fgh
Tr FE |
12 Midnight

Awag wa T8t @ 2 1 os@
Feqg AT Tyq 9w A wagl F 9f;
ITE SgMT E VY § | A qARA
A oo @ &7 @ fRa &
STegT AT ATT Aty QBT WEAT_§
w3 TNE ST gt wA T '
q¢ ¥ ga¥ T AN [A RAITES
awn & fau 22 1 wofa S T oA
WEIT FTEr AN GA | AT SIS
FIAA-T 98 TEr F 2997 1T gHIY
fory Ra1 Fgf == w1 1 fT57 TerEgw
F St wE wwy fRErar ogr I
TEFT AT WT AT | AN



303 Short Duration [RAJYA SABHA] Discussion 304
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UE @S HEd CEEE ol
qrar CETH FE H 9T & 27T
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SHRI SHIV PRATAP MISHRA (Uttar
Pradesh): Madam Dsputy Chairman, today, in
this august Hous;, I rise to offer my salutations
from the core of my heart to my departed
leader Shri Rajiv Gandhi who was not a leader
of India only but a leader of the poor, the
downtrodden and the oppressed classes of the
world. His policy was not a hypothetical thesis
,but was with a substantial content, embedded
with programmes for technological growth
and peaceful co-existence. It inspired our
people and the people of the world at large to
achieve the goal of his dream of taking India
and the world into the 21st century. His
sudden death has not only shocked us.. It has
come as
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a shock to millions of people all over the
world. Millions of people mourn his death
here as well as abroad. He was not a leader of
India only. He was greater than the greatest of
his time. He was the man of the age. He was
shaping the time to lead the world on the path
of betterment and non-violence. He was a
champion of democracy.

Madam Deputy Chairman, as we go
llirough the annals of philosophical system,
we cpme to know that everbody dies though
the atma or the spirit or the elan vital or the
life substince remains in any system. Millions
of people die. But the death of all is not
mourned. Only when a hero, who becomes a
martyr for the cause of the people dies, death
is mourned, Rajiv Gandhi died that death at
the cruel hands of destiny. It was a plot. The
plot of conspiiitors brought untimely death to
the blazing sun which could give light to the
world. Those plotters are not aware that this is
a wonder in the annals of the scriptures we
find.

“gferd FEMIEE 1
aaffimal i f&F a3 |

qag gdt af@gav
qarfa w1er: ax:fifa =@t 1

When there is a sun the world is like bier,

gafer A ufa f&@3F @i
sun is the fire, the night, and the day are
the flight fuels, g1 FAT

gafs fa: @@l and the time is
cooking and eating. Even those people who
are benevolent and who can dedicate their life
for the ' welfare of the people are not afraid of
death. But the plctters who are intoxicated in
hatching the Plot put an end to the goods to
the doors of good. They are not aware of this,
is a great wonder. But I do not go into the
details because all my colleagues like Mr.
Vishvjit Singh, Dr. Ratnakar Pandey and
others had expressed their feelings on the
causes of the death. As they said there was a
security lapse. They also mentioned the term3
of reference of the enquiry. It should be. as
they mentioned, according t,0 the deterrent
and precentive  theories, not just
beating
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cbout the bush. Everybody will have to die.

“wierEr 9 wig ofd © qgar adsT

qAr ag:

& T "yl faxfon, mammmm-
DELES

agaify afase 99amTar: fza

L WEF

T Fafe sqaT: a Tud, Aswreayl
arerfa |

While Mr. Rajiv Gandhi was killed by a
plan hatched by the plotters and the
conspirators by their sinister design, then I
remembered an episode in history. When
Raja Bhoj who was benevolent and good, to
kill him Raja Munj had sent his security men
and said, *You kill him and biing his blood",
at that time Bhoj had written  a lettter
to warn him

FIT. .
An emperor like Mandhata who could grace
the time, had also gone,

A person who was called Ram, who had
put an end to the life of such a warrior called
Ravana, had also gone.

g afaezar,

An emperor like
Yudhishtira, who was the embodiment of
truth, had also gone. But Munj, nobody could
take this earth and empire with, I feel you are
thinking that this earth and empire will go
with you. Those persons who are engrossed in
retaining their power by hatching a plot to put
and end to such a great men, if they think that
they will remain in power, will it be possible?
it will never be. If the persons who are going
to conduct the inquiry and going into the
security lapses and probe into this heinous
incident will not do their job properly, the
masses of India and Rajiv Gandhi's family..
which again does not mean only Sonia
Gandhi, Priyanka and Rahul but the millions
of Congressmen and his supporters will stand
united to protect Rajiv Gandhi's family and
the institution, that is the Congress. And his
scintillating spirit.will never die. This
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[Shri Shiv Pratap Mishra]

is what wecall with  conviction,
believe in these wordsif God:

and we

A9 forafeq wea w49 75l grg3:
T HA g A TgafE qrEa |

Rajiv may die but Rajiv's scintillating spirit
will not die. We will strnd by it and we will
grow with it and we will bring to fruition
what was his mission to the people and to the
people of the world. Thank you very much.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:  Shri
Surendra Singh Thakur.

A gew fag SwT (7= 93qw) :
Saqarafy walE, 73 Fa F oqia
fis 21 wE  ufs ¥ 10 gwwv
20 frae 97 va A gaftg Gam
A3 fra Fqt, €4 T3 & wreyad
TR iy w ogw o @A frar)
ST oF gq fda T 8, WiE WA
g | Faml 4T WF FYG £ w4 SawT
T ATGT ¥ Ar "a Od wmar g
;T Iy fafaw =7 ey & ame
AT v £ TEs) @ATT Ay ¥
agl & wg a7 <@ WA Wy o
aa’ea“a%*r,r*ra‘!r am’*‘amfr
i‘lﬂ'l' dier | wfmg a9 teEl Elmi
faardi & wamsam 7, @09 wTEFAT
& wreag A Ty AT & mreAd
A ghar gary Am ¥ VA | g4 =W
F werm fasy, 99w 57 * fan, =@
7 wai? gh, fram & a3 &,
IR OATS A TTE wAm fEar v
ot g & fuw @A ma q ard
A *rE HHEN W1 | g ATl #
Hrege # TGS gAWT g7 Um &
7 H fagura 9 1 9me gA 2w F
qrerg 8 fag Far sl Tl
S wrogw A g & g 4
wafea agtafa s:-'i’qa FH & #iT
35 gqr qﬁarr't sOtET AT i,
N fadsr, a2 wga ¥ afg agdr
Fagar somy FE %’ W IR
fawara femrar amy £ fr 5o g@
qﬂanqaaﬁaafﬁnaa
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wr owdl WA 4, A m e A |
79 #od) g7 3T IFT TaFT 614
framd 1., (vwa #1 )

ety AELT, ICE S &Y
Traw @nr ey § o1 St 3% ufg
aziafe ga afg 57 @ §  aw
LgT) FRT W7 BN T ATg T e
4w fr R S st g Gy
E FTET w1 (TadAr swT vER g
Fawi g o gfewr o 5 ogaw
faet @t | ¥ ga wWEA A !ﬂsmr%
fF wgr ev w979 wegwq fFar ST o
T fqzﬁf'r oy 57 2 § adi
s Ia dmf &0 odl woar sifzo
wifs agl owra s & gfq a=)
mgrafa a0, fuq a@nft & O5a o
G g vera s & fog oeed e
Fata &7 feyr | zad famelt ofan®
g faezT e gwTe AT W7 R
g St omEa e Fuw 9 8%
W wed § wgar gen fvogw aw
Tamt Wl ¥4 wew ¥ wiww @
gziafa afg ¥ wifs oFe o
T4 AT AN EWIT AWR Y 4
ey 3w ofwn ¥ 2Ey @i fmoaead
atg s fasar @) wrr Frsi
1 F |an ugh Tam ey TeF ¥ |

fafraa =7 ¥ guem &1 =gl
& @I TR ST KT TqOR FAT FE
19 AT I ATT FY (W
FIFT g WY ST AW ¥F q0F A
rErT el @ §, Ivaw faadv
AEGAT FT G, ST TR F AT AT
a2 TTAT ¥ A U T2 Al 0
gf‘ar G T AR F BN F IAET
gt g€ B, a1 TR owa Fr§ @dg
T AL g W § v ogren &1
wAT A QAT arF g1 W7 siral
T GO qEHA TEIT & w0, qifs
weRyl, 99 wiwgi F 337 ¥ agl
gerar o oF, @ affeui aag-gay
97 }W F IF AT AW F1 ATA
fmar qaer & &, oy 2w
g7 98 ¥ g7 9T 4 Yqr  weywn
g faar 41, =g wErEwT AEr 82,
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RIS SN B (E AT EE )
g, =@ wiFyal & za7 4 saf g
& =fge, wifs o1 go g AAwaEl
F fag & &1 wewmw & oweiva el
TN ogewT T WY A, i HIEMT TS
gm 3 fv 29 97 wiFagr Fzaemr
AFA F AT W W gy Avnd
maq wddT frata mifas wvar s
g, av mEur ogar A 20 ElG £
fr 3q waw ¥ ofg gé1 wear &7
Wt f@ega g @ ga W¢ GATE
gt =T £ f5 14 qg wfEaat o,
fsra% ®lg wisnigsl &1 g4 F Q9
g oy S oFT g fwa wigs #
¥1, 98 B4 ¥q & fadi g2 AE 2 )
(amm =t °&Y) zfme S B
1 qifagi A faararn F:f—. amt T
aara, 48 g8 @i d fedr gar
AEl &

R B Tt (R L A
AT AT et (afaw fewrni F e,
afan gmi fodt B f=far d@ay
WEATTSY G850 g, FIfE  ATEAm
FOFEIQ WG EAE T AW A
g |

§ ua faggd vt @ gﬁ'
qAd MR W, 4z feE SN, S
TATATT FT AT AR quT §F ¥
#Aq ¥ Aot g, wsra S 47
gl & &1 A q9ewid Ieqy sivear
St w1 uF qa faaar g, faa9 faar
gqi 5 vg wfke & T3 § T3
TS AET WA TET F, AT IAFT
e g faar & owm@ Emge
amedr 3 EME ge oww FwEl &
g gy w1 @@t ¥ @ wET
aiftg fasdr =t swy; FvAr gw
AWt T AT @7 FE F ) A A
aga AHIT F |

i g @ fagga wewm foosw
97 9T 97 T gt A0fge w@ie S
avit & 4t § wAwg fafvga & &
wea1 1 wfaa, famtr ag va fadt
qzr fag aﬁﬁ'an 3, wifs &g o
wf’rﬁsa"rucra’h aid|  fa@w FT A7E
TG S04 AT Z
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wETy wgEar, § fwd 9rr
§7 mEi A€ @SN Hal AWl FIAT
afrs ggar sev g 9gar §
a4 faedt @l aidta a1 qE
AT AT GF F G4 A1 g 47 |
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WY Tg qT, FeE qifET a4 8w
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A44T qET & 00 ALHIAL A47 97,
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qre g ATH i T{ﬂ B A7 TEET
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[+ q3 7 fag aTay]
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[# <in sdw fag]
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SHRI VISHVIIT P. SINGH; Will the
honourable Minister set up, will the
Government agree to set up, another Inquiry
Commission to inquire into the other aspects
which are far more important as far as we are
concerned?
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SHRI JAGESH DESALIL I would like to
have one clarification from the Government.
Apart from the security aspect refererd to this
Commission, if he is not prepared to accept
the other terms of reference, are you going to
get that done by some other commission or
not? That is what we want to know.
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SHRI VISHVIIT P. SINGH: Madam
Deputy Chairman, while I totally appreciate
the stand taken by the hon. Minister under the
present circumstances and I agree that it
would be a travesty if he turns round and
makes any comments because it will reflect on
the position of the hon. Judge, there is a very
important point that we are all aware of, that
there was a failure, a failure to protect the
person of my leader, and that is why he is not
here today. That failure has been established.
So, merly setting up the Cimmission to
enquire into whether there was a failure does
not serve the purpose. There was a failure. But
more important than that is who did it, who
was behind it, how it happened. That is what
we want to know. That is not in the terms of
reference. That is far more important than
merely going into whether there was a lapse.
We all know that there was a lapse.
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: What I
understand is that perhaps the Members want
to know this. One Commission of Inquiry has
been constituted to go into the lapses.

SHRI SUBODH KANT SAHAY: Lapses.

1 AM.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You have
given the case to the CBI and other
investigating authorities to go Into the persons
behind the assassination and the conspiracy
behind the assassination. After getting these
findings, are you going to have a Commission
to go into the details of the findings?

SHRI SUBODH KANT SAHAY:

Earlier there was a clear idea that the
investigating team will go into  the
matter separately and the Commission
will also go into the matter separately.
RUT A FR FEU A gadr 2
dr TR qower € oar swoAtd
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& far & osraAr aey #
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SHRI JAGESH DESAI: May I know from
the Minister how 'much time' he would take to
expand the terms of reference which have
been suggested by the Congress party and
other pa.r-ties?

oY gate wie 2@ T AHEar
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SRI VISHVIIT P. SINGH: There is another
very specific reason why the . Congress party
and other parties are demanding that this
investigation part of the conspiracy should
also be under the direction of an hon. Judge of
the Supreme Court. The reason is that this is
an inquiry which would have.remi-fications in
various sections of the society as others have
pointed out. Therefore, the real credibility and
real impartiality would only come under the
aegis of an hon. Judge of the Supreme Court.
That is why the demand was there for
Commission of Inquiry; otherwise the very
purpose is de-feated.
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327 Short Duration

[ g3 Fiq wgE]
Tara # FAra  myar aAar Fr
ST ANt ARl 21 FIE AT U
fex @ faq o1 qara #§ AT ITar
& a1 9EsY g gwET & fag
oF AREAT T oordr g #RP SET
g1 =917 @z T § a1 wAleu =g
W& & o9zt vz waaitas  wel
9T qAET FT favars faEg wr @
qWE R TH TIsn 4 LRIE] Fr
gitfs g% wfsgat gasc T4 %
@ g o gr WA gd ATz AgY
a':f?f W gafau zwdy &¥v fomra
g oag wrw fwdr &1 g4@0 arar
LT T R I o
T A F@AT w1fgo )

BT F2 aAqrEl & w19 HoowgAr
argar § o g war rrar% “f
qfqq & «w oW oWy 4 ur ey
BERET T T4, ¥ ga wF-iwed
wgrfaat %1 zwiey az & f5 gfaw
F A3 Ahr qri T fym oy ua,
q’rﬂsrm aar, um wfzar  awEwe
WU AL uF AF-geweT IqE E
TR F oA1 uF for B & oaz
I aE F A7 ;T IH F A
g 18 mefeqt § 7 8 awedr
e & W 9d § swaar § fr
T 9T WM FT A 39 e
F1 30 eqz owwar Al feeEiy
A0 st TE 3T 3T LR
aE AT AT qaar F fqu §F oraar
g B FFma aarar wer &0 ogEeAv
%!T”Wﬂ‘m!ﬂar;rﬂmqrq
AR T 9, gaw) FEr AT Afea
TH AFT gW M AT WAAT  AE
ECIG in’"O‘I ’Jﬁ' g7 H %7 "raN
g1 B & wwmar g 5 waw wg
W OB T4 WA w1 SIET T oaTw
TAT gy 8 ouedl emE
T g wEw gu E| '
SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY; You have
come to the conclusion that it is fabricated.

SHRI SUBODH KANT SAHAY; Who
said so?

[ RAJYA SABHA |
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SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Your have
said it is fabricated.

SHRI SUBODH KANT SAHAY; No.

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Your
speech said that. According to you, that the
police people ran away is fabricated.

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; The
translation must be wrong. Because you
heard the translation, perhaps there is some
communication gap in the translation.

s gy @ @Ea ;T Aa
FIIFT 97 ST WIAAG At § I5g
¥ a7 F7 qW § yuEAEr A OA
ANy FTTETT ¥ anm dW 9%
FT 41 F1 oare F fax & ag A"
¥ wrq wEAT wmgar g fE o swarr
ST OHT W ZAET HIMA SATAT ERT
iz oy aferde frdmr, =i fa
qETT # TV AF AT, AT
g2y 3 am nay oifgex ;v fRwE
i oAd w9 A gf & WY geAr
qE & g9 a1e wnmanfay wgmar,
2 ogw &1 w0 uedfes arfedt
FI A@AT AATE F ITUA IART
goar & fay, o1 @ gmy Im ¥
Eia Aqr & ar A1 TE A
F am ¥ fa#r goar svar ada
nramas ¢, fEFfEr A arw
F, gew Ay difer &7 ¥ gwA
uF Fae w9 aamar g femi awmoa
TH WE BN TAT g1 IEAT AAT
301.:034 g1 gmry ofzmas =Y
v @ wifeae g5 w9 97 o
g1 2 g gwm fufast & aqar
g gtr?r ®IT ARN & ag At
fgar ¥ fam ot Aearwi &y Ewe
i:rer!{'ﬁm‘ ez % war g, faaar
goar &1 fodm e awarr w1 w6
arzvas gfezaer & FY ¥, 7 nean Srmw
gH 9| gW UF uF, qf, tar &
AfEaT FT ITH ATG AW @ OE ST
Faw A HET FWM OWT @l
wgt 3aW W g ¥ ¥W g1t
¥ wred & wmmnfede @0 wEe



32) Short Duration

A1 I ¥ AI% A% HT ST
Y. wr AT FT WIAWT OF ®Wr AT
oFy AU W £, Wl FE FAATT
¥ 2, w1 Ar¥ fa0 § § ¥H avg
¥ IA¥r oFIAr AT omEgr Ey ag
T ?q'rr frar 21 feesft ¥ ¥ @@
¥ mtrar 25 safew F T frae
ge8 F Ot i oqr gw oamy 3§
namie waar g faaw ST w0
gawr g1 o ant ¥ far T wEea
#1 g # srafzaz fwar ar
g1 @y I malT g A AT
gv us safgr goar o fay svened
ZATE W7 IH ATRATEA A TH AWAT
F wraaw ¥ o ANE osiET 3 g4
FHE i W AT A@M g6 E,
qfaa & @ g & AT g fafred
#oawm g 1 A gaar nfimi
& Iqsr FE{A 9ITET gaw  fay
grar WEUr @Ad WA §, IR0
aageqr %1 ardl &1 aga §  Arfumy
F arr i A1 ArAaw faefr @, & s+
AT Faw a1 sa  Afgfa & amma
Wt & ag wwHm Fmr g fa
7 AT H AT AT FAFT AT,
AT FFT FAT R ET ACRIL FT ERIT
T2 FLHRIT FART I OFET | T OgHAT
EY mITHRT A ArEAT E fR Amdaw
AT § aAl faEEry faeer &
arg fams &, FEHI' wi-arE ® famd
t o wAaifa e WAt &1 AT weR
¥ OfAT 3w owTET a7 oath faar A
3T WAl ¥ ArA T FH FATE AMT

F7. .. (FwEurmr) . .
FAMDY wlal &RA © TAAA A

AUR A7 AT WIGET HLA(T G,
FT AN ZIET FT OTTL FLAT HTEG
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f& w3 1§ zaar TEr ET‘TF EwTer
wfEr et zgz @@ L.
(rawamw) . ..

T qy wiw mgw ;o § T
=T ¥ A1 BOAT &l @H FIdr
1 ... (sowaw)

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN; The matter is
over now..,(Interruptions) The discussion is
over. | have some names of . . .
(smeaer) .. .ma w2 1T &H

G

Now, there are Special Mentions. Are the
Members willing to do it or not
?(Interruptions).

ng 77 WeT @/ g1 AT 1 AIY
fagdt ww a7 @& A1 oFrET
HFTE A Tga agd s AT ST TR
LA 3T FE ABET agr aTIAT IV
argar avgn, awn | gEfefaz @
A1 7gd aga  wEAE A1 RN
gadl I o agt WA fwar
I thank everybody for the cooperation. I am
happy that after the sobering effect everybody
listened to it and we could finish the job
properly. Thank you very much. The House is
adjornefl since die.

The House then adjourned sine
die at 1-15- A.M. on Wednesday, the
5th June, 1991.

The House then adjourned sine die 1-15-
A.M. on Wednesday, the 5th June, 1991.



